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[400100] Disclosure of general information about company

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2021 

to 
31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

      Name of company ELOFIC INDUSTRIES 
LIMITED.

      Corporate identity number U74999HR1973PLC070262 

      Permanent account number of entity AAACE0425C

      Address of registered office of company 

14 /4  Mathura  Road  
Faridabad -  121003 ,  
Faridabad , Mathura Road 
, HARYANA , INDIA - 121003 

      Type of industry C o m m e r c i a l  a n d  
Industrial

      Number of employees in the company at the end of the financial Year [pure] 1,370

      Whether company has published sustainability report for the financial 
      Year 

No

      Date of start of reporting period 01/04/2021 01/04/2020

      Date of end of reporting period 31/03/2022 31/03/2021

      Nature of report standalone consolidated Consolidated

      Content of report Financial Statements

      Description of presentation currency INR

      Level of rounding used in financial statements Lakhs

      Type of cash flow statement Indirect Method

[400200] Disclosures - Auditors report

Details regarding auditors [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Auditors [Axis] 1

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
   Details regarding auditors [Abstract] 
      Details regarding auditors [LineItems] 
         Category of auditor Auditors firm

         Name of audit firm S.N. Dhawan & Co.
LLP

         Name of auditor signing report SEN BHASKAR

         Firms registration number of audit firm 000050N/N500045

         Membership number of auditor 096985

         Address of auditors 
D-74 MALCHA
MARG, NEW
DELHI-110021

         Permanent account number of auditor or auditor's firm AAQFS0580H

         SRN of form ADT-1 R83554592

         Date of signing audit report by auditors 14/06/2022

         Date of signing of balance sheet by auditors 14/06/2022

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2021 

to 
31/03/2022

Disclosure in auditor’s report explanatory [TextBlock] Textual information (1) 
[See below]

   Whether companies auditors report order is applicable on company No

   Whether auditors' report has been qualified or has any reservations or 
   contains adverse remarks 

No
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Textual information (1)

Disclosure in auditor’s report explanatory [Text Block]

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of Elofic Industries Limited

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Elofic Industries Limited (“the Holding Company”) and its
subsidiary (Holding Company and its subsidiary together referred to as “the Group”), which comprise the consolidated Balance Sheet as at
March 31, 2022, the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and the consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and notes
to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid consolidated financial
statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules,
2006, as amended, and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of their consolidated state of affairs of the Group, as at March
31, 2022, of the consolidated profit and its consolidated cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities
under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section
of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (“the ICAI”) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises of the Director’s
Report but does not include the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon, which we obtained on the date of this
auditor’s report. Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we will not express any form
of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements, or our knowledge obtained
during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work, if we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these consolidated financial statements in
term of the requirements of the Act, that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance
and consolidated cash flows of the Group in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act. The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible
for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; the selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that
were operating effectively for ensuring accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been
used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible
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for assessing the ability of the Group to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of
the Group.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.
We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.
Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls system with reference to consolidated financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group to continue as
a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to
continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the
consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities within the Group to
express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of
the financial statements of such entities or business activities included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the
independent auditors. For the other entities or business activities included in the consolidated financial statements, which have been audited
by the other auditors, such other auditors remain responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audits carried out by them.
We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such other entities included in the consolidated financial
statements of which we are the independent auditors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Other Matters

We did not audit the financial statements of the subsidiary, whose financial statements reflect total assets (after eliminating intra-group
transactions) of Rs. 4,155.83 lakhs as at March 31, 2022, total revenues (after eliminating intra-group transactions) of Rs. 8,921.16 lakhs and
net cash outflows amounting to Rs. 47.51 lakhs for the year ended on that date, as considered in the consolidated financial statements. These
financial statements have been audited by other auditors whose report has been furnished to us by the management and our opinion on the
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consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of this subsidiary, and our report in
terms of sub-section (3) of Section 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiary, is based solely on the report of the other
auditor.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements above, and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements below, is not
modified in respect of the above matter with respect to our reliance on the work done and the report of the other auditor.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

With respect to the matters specified in paragraphs 3(xxi) and 4 of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (the “Order”/ “CARO”)
issued by the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, to be included in the Auditor’s report, according to the information
and explanations given to us, and based on the CARO report issued by us for the Holding Company included in the consolidated financial
statements of the Company, to which reporting under CARO is applicable, we report that there are no qualifications or adverse remarks in the
CARO report. In respect of the subsidiary, which is incorporated outside India, the provisions of CARO are not applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements have
been kept so far as it appears from our examination of those books and the reports of the other auditor.

The consolidated Balance Sheet, the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, and the consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial
statements.

In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company as on March 31, 2022 taken on record by the
Board of Directors of the Holding Company none of the directors of the Holding Company, is disqualified as on March 31, 2022 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of the Holding Company, refer to our
separate report in Annexure A. In respect of the subsidiary, which is incorporated outside India, the provisions of Section 143 (3)(i) on
adequacy and operating effectiveness of the internal financial controls, of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the requirements of Section 197(16) of the Act, as
amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the
Holding Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act. In respect of the subsidiary,
which is incorporated outside India, the provisions of Section 197 of the Act are not applicable.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditor’s)
Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and based on the consideration of
the report of the other auditor on separate financial statements of the subsidiary, as noted in the ‘Other matter’ paragraph above:

The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on the consolidated financial position of the Group – Refer
Note 28 (b) to the consolidated financial statements.

The Group did not have any material foreseeable losses on long-term contracts including derivative contracts – Refer Note 28 (d) to the
consolidated financial statements.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Holding Company. In
respect of the subsidiary, which is incorporated outside India, the provisions of amount to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund are not applicable – Refer Note 28 (c) to the consolidated financial statements.

iv. (a) The management of the Holding Company, whose financial statements have been audited under the Act, has represented to us that, to
the best of their knowledge and belief, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or
any other sources or kind of funds) by the Holding Company, to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
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(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Holding Company or the subsidiary, (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The management of the Holding Company, whose financial statements have been audited under the Act, has represented to us that, to the
best of their knowledge and belief, no funds have been received by the Holding Company, from any person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Holding Company, shall,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances performed by us whose financial
statements have been audited under the Act, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us or other auditors to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e) contain any material misstatement. In respect of the subsidiary, which is
incorporated outside India, the provisions of this clause are not applicable.

The dividend declared and paid by the Holding Company during the year and until the date of this audit report is in accordance with Section
123 of the Act. In respect of the subsidiary, which is incorporated outside India, the provisions of this clause are not applicable.

For S.N. Dhawan & CO LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 000050N/N500045

Bhaskar Sen

Partner

Membership No.: 096985

UDIN: 21096985AAAACQ4456

Place: Gurugram

Date: June 14, 2022

Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report

(Referred to in paragraph (f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of the Independent Auditor’s Report of
even date to the members of Elofic Industries Limited on the consolidated financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2022)

Independent Auditor’s report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to consolidated financial statements under Clause (i) of
sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Company as at and for the year ended March 31, 2022, we have
audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Elofic Industries Limited (hereinafter referred to as the
“Holding Company”).

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of the company’s business, including adherence to the respective
company’s policies, the safeguarding of the company’s assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.
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Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements of the
Holding Company, as aforesaid, based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“the ICAI”)
and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls, both issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference
to consolidated financial statements were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system with reference
to consolidated financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to consolidated
financial statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal
financial controls system with reference to consolidated financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding
the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements, including the possibility of collusion
or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections
of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree
of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Holding Company, which is a company incorporated in India, has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial
controls system with reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to financial statements were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For S.N. Dhawan & CO LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 000050N/N500045

Bhaskar Sen

Partner

Membership No.: 096985
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UDIN: 21096985AAAACQ4456

Place: Gurugram

Date: June 14, 2022

[100100] Balance sheet

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
31/03/2022 31/03/2021

Balance sheet [Abstract] 
   Equity and liabilities [Abstract] 
      Shareholders' funds [Abstract] 
         Share capital 250.837 250.837

         Reserves and surplus 16,905.3 12,977.18

         Money received against share warrants 0 0

         Total shareholders' funds 17,156.14 13,228.02

      Share application money pending allotment 0 0

      Minority interest 0 0

      Non-current liabilities [Abstract] 
         Long-term borrowings 0 9.6

         Deferred tax liabilities (net) 9.83 20.01

         Other long-term liabilities 0 0

         Long-term provisions 0.67 1.01

         Total non-current liabilities 10.5 30.62

      Current liabilities [Abstract] 
         Short-term borrowings 9.6 17.73

         Trade payables (A)   3,852.1 (B)   3,837.88

         Other current liabilities 595.85 621.25

         Short-term provisions 316.97 357.68

         Total current liabilities 4,774.52 4,834.54

      Total equity and liabilities 21,941.16 18,093.18

   Assets [Abstract] 
      Non-current assets [Abstract] 
         Fixed assets [Abstract] 
            Tangible assets 4,825.48 4,730.7

            Intangible assets 24.44 25.4

            Tangible assets capital work-in-progress 1,062.66 5.94

            Intangible assets under development or work-in-progress 59.41 0

            Total fixed assets 5,971.99 4,762.04

         Non-current investments 0 0

         Deferred tax assets (net) 0 0

         Long-term loans and advances 222.68 328.19

         Other non-current assets 88.97 88.92

         Total non-current assets 6,283.64 5,179.15

      Current assets [Abstract] 
         Current investments 20 20

         Inventories 5,910.93 5,086.83

         Trade receivables 3,811.71 3,016.12

         Cash and bank balances 3,488.43 3,573.93

         Short-term loans and advances 1,923.78 843.59

         Other current assets 502.67 373.56

         Total current assets 15,657.52 12,914.03

      Total assets 21,941.16 18,093.18

Footnotes
 (A) Outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises : 10.56 (ii) : 3841.54

 (B) Outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises : 250.97 (ii) : 3586.91
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[100400] Cash flow statement, indirect

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2021 

to 
31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
31/03/2020

Statement of cash flows [Abstract] 
   Whether cash flow statement is applicable on company Yes Yes

   Cash flows from used in operating activities [Abstract] 
      Profit before extraordinary items and tax 5,667.09 3,809.6

      Adjustments for reconcile profit (loss) [Abstract] 
         Adjustments to profit (loss) [Abstract] 
            Adjustments for finance costs 25 105.3

            Adjustments for depreciation and amortisation expense 879.36 920.35

            Other adjustments for which cash effects are investing or 
            financing cash flow (A)   -96.48 (B)   -65.5

            Other adjustments to reconcile profit (loss) (C)   -89.75 (D)   -58.6

            Other adjustments for non-cash items (E)   -25.61 (F)   37.77

            Total adjustments to profit (loss) 692.52 939.32

         Adjustments for working capital [Abstract] 
            Adjustments for decrease (increase) in inventories -735.63 -544.59

            Adjustments for decrease (increase) in trade receivables -704.1 -715.86

            Adjustments for decrease (increase) in other current assets (G)   -1,208.97 (H)   372.14

            Adjustments for increase (decrease) in trade payables -24.61 1,340.61

            Adjustments for increase (decrease) in other current liabilities 1.52 120.03

            Adjustments for provisions (I)   10.5 (J)   17.4

            Total adjustments for working capital -2,661.29 589.73

         Total adjustments for reconcile profit (loss) -1,968.77 1,529.05

      Net cash flows from (used in) operations 3,698.32 5,338.65

      Income taxes paid (refund) 1,714.39 1,115.37

      Net cash flows from (used in) operating activities before extraordinary 
      items 

1,983.93 4,223.28

      Net cash flows from (used in) operating activities 1,983.93 4,223.28

   Cash flows from used in investing activities [Abstract] 

      Proceeds from sales of tangible assets (K)   5.52 (L)   0.85

      Purchase of tangible assets (M)   2,075.29 (N)   525.28

      Interest received 93.71 65.54

      Other inflows (outflows) of cash (O)   -63.49 (P)   -2,585.21

      Net cash flows from (used in) investing activities before extraordinary 
      items 

-2,039.55 -3,044.1

      Net cash flows from (used in) investing activities -2,039.55 -3,044.1

   Cash flows from used in financing activities [Abstract] 

      Repayments of borrowings (Q)   9.6 (R)   17.73

      Dividends paid 50.17 50.17

      Interest paid 26.05 114.76

      Other inflows (outflows) of cash -8.13 -964.08

      Net cash flows from (used in) financing activities before extraordinary 
      items 

-93.95 -1,146.74

      Net cash flows from (used in) financing activities -93.95 -1,146.74

   Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents before effect of 
   exchange rate changes 

-149.57 32.44

   Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents -149.57 32.44

   Cash and cash equivalents cash flow statement at end of period 258.92 408.49 376.05
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Footnotes
 (A) Interest income : -93.63 (Profit)/ loss on sale of property, plant and equipment : -2.85

 (B) Interest income : -65.67 (Profit)/ loss on sale of property, plant and equipment : 0.17

 (C) Income of deferred govt grant : -0.8 Net (gain) / Loss on foreign currency transactions and translation : -88.95

 (D) Income of deferred govt grant : -0.98 Net (gain) / Loss on foreign currency transactions and translation : -57.62

 (E) Sundry balances written back : -52.04 Balances written off : 26.43

 (F) Sundry balances written back : -9.72 Balances written off : 33.02

 (G) Other current assets : -129.82 Short-term loans and advances : -1080.14 Long-term loans and advances : 0.99

 (H) Other current assets : 158.26 Short-term loans and advances : 212.32 Long-term loans and advances : 1.56

 (I) Long term provisions : -0.34 Short term provisions : 10.84

 (J) Long term provisions : -26.81 Short term provisions : 44.21

 (K) Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment : -5.52

 (L) Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment : -0.85

 (M) Purchase of property,plant and equipments/intengible assets including capital work in progress : 2075.29

 (N) Purchase of property,plant and equipments/intengible assets including capital work in progress : 525.28

 (O) Purchase of current investments : 0 Bank balances not considered as cash and cash equivalents (net) : -63.49

 (P) Purchase of current investments : -20 Bank balances not considered as cash and cash equivalents (net) : -2565.21

 (Q) Repayment of long-term borrowings : -9.6

 (R) Repayment of long-term borrowings : -17.73

[200100] Notes - Share capital

Disclosure of shareholding more than five per cent in company [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of share capital [Axis] Equity shares [Member]
Name of shareholder [Axis] Shareholder 1 [Member] Shareholder 2 [Member]

31/03/2022 31/03/2021 31/03/2022 31/03/2021
   Disclosure of shareholding more than five per cent in 
   company [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of shareholding more than five per cent 
      in company [LineItems] 
         Number of shares held in company [shares] 7,13,435 [shares] 7,13,435 [shares] 7,51,285 [shares] 7,51,285

Disclosure of shareholding more than five per cent in company [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of share capital [Axis] Equity shares [Member]
Name of shareholder [Axis] Shareholder 3 [Member] Shareholder 4 [Member]

31/03/2022 31/03/2021 31/03/2022 31/03/2021
   Disclosure of shareholding more than five per cent in 
   company [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of shareholding more than five per cent 
      in company [LineItems] 
         Number of shares held in company [shares] 1,72,800 [shares] 1,72,800 [shares] 1,59,600 [shares] 1,59,600

Disclosure of shareholding more than five per cent in company [Table] ..(3)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of share capital [Axis] Equity shares [Member]
Name of shareholder [Axis] Shareholder 5 [Member] Shareholder 6 [Member]

31/03/2022 31/03/2021 31/03/2022 31/03/2021
   Disclosure of shareholding more than five per cent in 
   company [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of shareholding more than five per cent 
      in company [LineItems] 
         Number of shares held in company [shares] 1,59,600 [shares] 1,59,600 [shares] 1,34,920 [shares] 1,34,920
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Disclosure of shareholding more than five per cent in company [Table] ..(4)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of share capital [Axis] Equity shares 1 [Member]
Name of shareholder [Axis] Shareholder 1 [Member] Shareholder 2 [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of shareholding more than five per cent in 
   company [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of shareholding more than five per cent 
      in company [LineItems] 
         Type of share Equity Equity Equity Equity

         Name of shareholder Mohan Bir Sahni Mohan Bir Sahni Kanwal Deep Sahni Kanwal Deep Sahni

         PAN of shareholder AQNPS2372J AQNPS2372J AQNPS2380J AQNPS2380J

         Country of incorporation or residence of 
         shareholder 

INDIA INDIA INDIA INDIA

         Number of shares held in company [shares] 7,13,435 [shares] 7,13,435 [shares] 7,51,285 [shares] 7,51,285

         Percentage of shareholding in company 28.44% 28.44% 29.95% 29.95%

Disclosure of shareholding more than five per cent in company [Table] ..(5)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of share capital [Axis] Equity shares 1 [Member]
Name of shareholder [Axis] Shareholder 3 [Member] Shareholder 4 [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of shareholding more than five per cent in 
   company [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of shareholding more than five per cent 
      in company [LineItems] 
         Type of share Equity Equity Equity Equity

         Name of shareholder Satinder Sahni Satinder Sahni Saheb Sahni Saheb Sahni

         PAN of shareholder KMYPS5643P KMYPS5643P AWRPS1564J AWRPS1564J

         Country of incorporation or residence of 
         shareholder 

INDIA INDIA INDIA INDIA

         Number of shares held in company [shares] 1,72,800 [shares] 1,72,800 [shares] 1,59,600 [shares] 1,59,600

         Percentage of shareholding in company 6.89% 6.89% 6.36% 6.36%

Disclosure of shareholding more than five per cent in company [Table] ..(6)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of share capital [Axis] Equity shares 1 [Member]
Name of shareholder [Axis] Shareholder 5 [Member] Shareholder 6 [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of shareholding more than five per cent in 
   company [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of shareholding more than five per cent 
      in company [LineItems] 
         Type of share Equity Equity Equity Equity

         Name of shareholder Karam Sahni Karam Sahni
Mohinder Singh
Sahni & Sons
(HUF)

Mohinder Singh
Sahni & Sons (HUF)

         PAN of shareholder BKXPS2916R BKXPS2916R AACHM7608E AACHM7608E

         Country of incorporation or residence of 
         shareholder 

INDIA INDIA INDIA INDIA

         Number of shares held in company [shares] 1,59,600 [shares] 1,59,600 [shares] 1,34,920 [shares] 1,34,920

         Percentage of shareholding in company 6.36% 6.36% 5.38% 5.38%
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Disclosure of classes of share capital [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of share capital [Axis] Share capital [Member] Equity shares [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of classes of share capital [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of classes of share capital [LineItems] 
         Number of shares authorised [shares] 30,00,000 [shares] 30,00,000 [shares] 30,00,000 [shares] 30,00,000

         Value of shares authorised 300 300 300 300

         Number of shares issued [shares] 25,08,370 [shares] 25,08,370 [shares] 25,08,370 [shares] 25,08,370

         Value of shares issued 250.84 250.84 250.84 250.84

         Number of shares subscribed and fully paid [shares] 25,08,370 [shares] 25,08,370 [shares] 25,08,370 [shares] 25,08,370

         Value of shares subscribed and fully paid 250.84 250.84 250.84 250.84

         Number of shares subscribed but not fully paid [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

         Value of shares subscribed but not fully paid 0 0 0 0

         Total number of shares subscribed [shares] 25,08,370 [shares] 25,08,370 [shares] 25,08,370 [shares] 25,08,370

         Total value of shares subscribed 250.84 250.84 250.84 250.84

         Value of shares paid-up [Abstract] 
            Number of shares paid-up [shares] 25,08,370 [shares] 25,08,370 [shares] 25,08,370 [shares] 25,08,370

            Value of shares called 250.84 250.84 250.84 250.84

            Calls unpaid [Abstract] 
               Calls unpaid by directors and officers 
               [Abstract] 
                  Calls unpaid by directors 0 0 0 0

                  Calls unpaid by officers 0 0 0 0

                  Total calls unpaid by directors and 
                  officers 

0 0 0 0

               Calls unpaid by others 0 0 0 0

               Total calls unpaid 0 0 0 0

            Forfeited shares 0 0 0 0

            Forfeited shares reissued 0 0 0 0

            Value of shares paid-up 250.84 250.84 250.84 250.84

         Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding 
         [Abstract] 
            Changes in number of shares outstanding 
            [Abstract] 
               Increase in number of shares outstanding 
               [Abstract] 
                  Number of shares issued in public offering [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued as bonus shares [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued as rights [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued in private 
                  placement arising out of conversion of 
                  debentures preference shares during 
                  period 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued in other private 
                  placement 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued as preferential 
                  allotment arising out of conversion of 
                  debentures preference shares during 
                  period 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued as other 
                  preferential allotment 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares allotted for 
                  contracts without payment received 
                  in cash 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued under scheme of 
                  amalgamation 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of other issues of shares [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued under employee 
                  stock option plan 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of other issue of shares 
                  arising out of conversion of 
                  securities 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Total aggregate number of shares issued 
                  during period 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

               Decrease in number of shares during period 
               [Abstract] 
                  Number of shares bought back [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Other decrease in number of shares [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0
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                  Total decrease in number of shares during 
                  period 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

               Total increase (decrease) in number of 
               shares outstanding 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Number of shares outstanding at end of period [shares] 25,08,370 [shares] 25,08,370 [shares] 25,08,370 [shares] 25,08,370

         Reconciliation of value of shares outstanding 
         [Abstract] 
            Changes in share capital [Abstract] 
               Increase in share capital during period 
               [Abstract] 
                  Amount of public issue during period 0 0 0 0

                  Amount of bonus issue during period 0 0 0 0

                  Amount of rights issue during period 0 0 0 0

                  Amount of private placement issue 
                  arising out of conversion of debentures 
                  preference shares during period 

0 0 0 0

                  Amount of other private placement issue 
                  during period 

0 0 0 0

                  Amount of preferential allotment issue 
                  arising out of conversion of debentures 
                  preference shares during period 

0 0 0 0

                  Amount of other preferential allotment 
                  issue during period 

0 0 0 0

                  Amount of issue allotted for 
                  contracts without payment 
                  received in cash during period 

0 0 0 0

                  Amount of issue under scheme of 
                  amalgamation during period 

0 0 0 0

                  Amount of other issues during period 0 0 0 0

                  Amount of employee stock option plan 
                  issued during period 

0 0 0 0

                  Amount of other issue arising out of 
                  conversion of securities during 
                  period 

0 0 0 0

                  Total aggregate amount of increase in 
                  share capital during period 

0 0 0 0

               Decrease in share capital during period 
               [Abstract] 
                  Decrease in amount of shares bought back 0 0 0 0

                  Other decrease in amount of shares 0 0 0 0

                  Total decrease in share capital during 
                  period 

0 0 0 0

               Total increase (decrease) in share capital 0 0 0 0

            Share capital at end of period 250.837 250.837 250.837 250.837

         Shares in company held by holding company or 
         ultimate holding company or by its subsidiaries 
         or associates [Abstract] 
            Shares in company held by holding company [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Shares in company held by ultimate holding 
            company 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Shares in company held by subsidiaries of its 
            holding company 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Shares in company held by subsidiaries of its 
            ultimate holding company 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Shares in company held by associates of its 
            holding company 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Shares in company held by associates of its 
            ultimate holding company 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Total shares in company held by holding company 
            or ultimate holding company or by its 
            subsidiaries or associates 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

         Shares reserved for issue under options 
         and contracts or commitments for sale of 
         shares or disinvestment 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

         Amount of shares reserved for issue under options 
         and contracts or commitments for sale of shares or 
         disinvestment 

0 0 0 0

         Aggregate number of fully paid-up shares issued 
         pursuant to contracts without payment being 
         received in cash during last five years 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

         Aggregate number of fully paid-up shares 
         issued by way of bonus shares during last 
         five years 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

         Aggregate number of shares bought back during 
         last five years 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0
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         Original paid-up value of forfeited shares 0 0 0 0

         Details of application money received for 
         allotment of securities and due for refund and 
         interest accrued thereon [Abstract] 
            Application money received for allotment of 
            securities and due for refund and interest 
            accrued thereon [Abstract] 
               Application money received for 
               allotment of securities and due for 
               refund, principal 

0 0 0 0

               Application money received for 
               allotment of securities and due for 
               refund, interest accrued 

0 0 0 0

               Total application money received for 
               allotment of securities and due for refund 
               and interest accrued thereon 

0 0 0 0

            Number of shares proposed to be issued [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Share premium for shares to be allotted 0 0 0 0
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Disclosure of classes of share capital [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of share capital [Axis] Equity shares 1 [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of classes of share capital [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of classes of share capital [LineItems] 
         Type of share Equity Equity

         Number of shares authorised [shares] 30,00,000 [shares] 30,00,000

         Value of shares authorised 300 300

         Number of shares issued [shares] 25,08,370 [shares] 25,08,370

         Value of shares issued 250.84 250.84

         Number of shares subscribed and fully paid [shares] 25,08,370 [shares] 25,08,370

         Value of shares subscribed and fully paid 250.84 250.84

         Number of shares subscribed but not fully paid [shares] 0 [shares] 0

         Value of shares subscribed but not fully paid 0 0

         Total number of shares subscribed [shares] 25,08,370 [shares] 25,08,370

         Total value of shares subscribed 250.84 250.84

         Value of shares paid-up [Abstract] 
            Number of shares paid-up [shares] 25,08,370 [shares] 25,08,370

            Value of shares called 250.84 250.84

            Calls unpaid [Abstract] 
               Calls unpaid by directors and officers [Abstract] 
                  Calls unpaid by directors 0 0

                  Calls unpaid by officers 0 0

                  Total calls unpaid by directors and officers 0 0

               Calls unpaid by others 0 0

               Total calls unpaid 0 0

            Forfeited shares 0 0

            Forfeited shares reissued 0 0

            Value of shares paid-up 250.84 250.84

         Par value per share [INR/shares] 10 [INR/shares] 10

         Amount per share called in case shares not fully called [INR/shares] 0 [INR/shares] 0

         Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding [Abstract] 
            Changes in number of shares outstanding [Abstract] 
               Increase in number of shares outstanding [Abstract] 
                  Number of shares issued in public offering [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued as bonus shares [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued as rights [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued in private placement arising out of conversion 
                  of debentures preference shares during period 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued in other private placement [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued as preferential allotment arising out of 
                  conversion of debentures preference shares during period 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued as other preferential allotment [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares allotted for contracts without payment received in cash [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued under scheme of amalgamation [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of other issues of shares [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of shares issued under employee stock option plan [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Number of other issue of shares arising out of conversion of securities [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Total aggregate number of shares issued during period [shares] 0 [shares] 0

               Decrease in number of shares during period [Abstract] 
                  Number of shares bought back [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Other decrease in number of shares [shares] 0 [shares] 0

                  Total decrease in number of shares during period [shares] 0 [shares] 0

               Total increase (decrease) in number of shares outstanding [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Number of shares outstanding at end of period [shares] 25,08,370 [shares] 25,08,370

         Reconciliation of value of shares outstanding [Abstract] 
            Changes in share capital [Abstract] 
               Increase in share capital during period [Abstract] 
                  Amount of public issue during period 0 0

                  Amount of bonus issue during period 0 0

                  Amount of rights issue during period 0 0

                  Amount of private placement issue arising out of conversion of 
                  debentures preference shares during period 

0 0

                  Amount of other private placement issue during period 0 0
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                  Amount of preferential allotment issue arising out of conversion of 
                  debentures preference shares during period 

0 0

                  Amount of other preferential allotment issue during period 0 0

                  Amount of issue allotted for contracts without payment received in cash 
                  during period 

0 0

                  Amount of issue under scheme of amalgamation during period 0 0

                  Amount of other issues during period 0 0

                  Amount of employee stock option plan issued during period 0 0

                  Amount of other issue arising out of conversion of securities during period 0 0

                  Total aggregate amount of increase in share capital during period 0 0

               Decrease in share capital during period [Abstract] 
                  Decrease in amount of shares bought back 0 0

                  Other decrease in amount of shares 0 0

                  Total decrease in share capital during period 0 0

               Total increase (decrease) in share capital 0 0

            Share capital at end of period 250.837 250.837

         Shares in company held by holding company or ultimate holding company or by its 
         subsidiaries or associates [Abstract] 
            Shares in company held by holding company [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Shares in company held by ultimate holding company [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Shares in company held by subsidiaries of its holding company [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Shares in company held by subsidiaries of its ultimate holding company [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Shares in company held by associates of its holding company [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Shares in company held by associates of its ultimate holding company [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Total shares in company held by holding company or ultimate holding company 
            or by its subsidiaries or associates 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0

         Shares reserved for issue under options and contracts or commitments for sale of 
         shares or disinvestment 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0

         Amount of shares reserved for issue under options and contracts or commitments 
         for sale of shares or disinvestment 

0 0

         Aggregate number of fully paid-up shares issued pursuant to contracts 
         without payment being received in cash during last five years 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0

         Aggregate number of fully paid-up shares issued by way of bonus shares during last 
         five years 

[shares] 0 [shares] 0

         Aggregate number of shares bought back during last five years [shares] 0 [shares] 0

         Original paid-up value of forfeited shares 0 0

         Details of application money received for allotment of securities and due for 
         refund and interest accrued thereon [Abstract] 
            Application money received for allotment of securities and due for refund and 
            interest accrued thereon [Abstract] 
               Application money received for allotment of securities and due for refund, 
               principal 

0 0

               Application money received for allotment of securities and due for refund, 
               interest accrued 

0 0

               Total application money received for allotment of securities and due for 
               refund and interest accrued thereon 

0 0

            Number of shares proposed to be issued [shares] 0 [shares] 0

            Share premium for shares to be allotted 0 0

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2021 

to 
31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
Disclosure of notes on share capital explanatory [TextBlock] 
      Whether there are any shareholders holding more than five per cent 
      shares in company 

Yes Yes

      Whether reduction in capital done during year No No

      Whether money raised from public offering during year No No
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[200200] Notes - Reserves and surplus

Statement of changes in reserves [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Components of reserves [Axis] Reserves [Member] Securities premium account [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Statement of changes in reserves [Abstract] 
      Statement of changes in reserves [LineItems] 
         Changes in reserves [Abstract] 
            Additions to reserves [Abstract] 
               Profit (loss) for period 3,952.47 2,492.51 0 0

               Other additions to reserves 421.88 293.57

               Total additions to reserves 4,374.35 2,786.08 0 0

            Deductions to reserves [Abstract] 
               Other deductions to reserves 0.8 0.98

               Total deductions to reserves 0.8 0.98

            Appropriations for dividend, dividend tax and 
            general reserve [Abstract] 
               Dividend appropriation [Abstract] 
                  Final dividend appropriation [Abstract] 
                     Final equity dividend appropriation 50.17 50.17

                     Total final dividend appropriation 50.17 50.17

                  Total dividend appropriation 50.17 50.17

               Dividend tax appropriation [Abstract] 
                  Equity dividend tax appropriation 0 0

                  Total dividend tax appropriation 0 0

               Transfer to general reserve 395.25 309.63

               Total appropriations for dividend, 
               dividend tax and general reserve 

445.42 359.8

            Total changes in reserves 3,928.13 2,425.3 0 0

         Reserves at end of period 16,905.3 12,977.18 64.78 64.78

Statement of changes in reserves [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Components of reserves [Axis]
Securities

premium account
[Member]

Other reserves [Member]
General reserve

[Member]

31/03/2020
01/04/2021 

to 
31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
   Statement of changes in reserves [Abstract] 
      Statement of changes in reserves [LineItems] 
         Changes in reserves [Abstract] 
            Additions to reserves [Abstract] 
               Profit (loss) for period 0 0 0

               Other additions to reserves 395.25 309.63 395.25

               Total additions to reserves 395.25 309.63 395.25

            Total changes in reserves 395.25 309.63 395.25

         Reserves at end of period 64.78 1,693.14 1,297.89 1,693.14
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Statement of changes in reserves [Table] ..(3)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Components of reserves [Axis] General reserve [Member] Other funds [Member]

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
31/03/2020

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Statement of changes in reserves [Abstract] 
      Statement of changes in reserves [LineItems] 
         Changes in reserves [Abstract] 
            Additions to reserves [Abstract] 
               Profit (loss) for period 0 0 0

               Other additions to reserves 309.63

               Total additions to reserves 309.63 0 0

            Deductions to reserves [Abstract] 
               Other deductions to reserves (A)   0.8 (B)   0.98

               Total deductions to reserves 0.8 0.98

            Total changes in reserves 309.63 -0.8 -0.98

         Reserves at end of period 1,297.89 988.26 3.45 4.25

 (A) Less: Utilized during the year (See note 19) : 0.8

 (B) Less: Utilized during the year (See note 19) : 0.98

Statement of changes in reserves [Table] ..(4)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Components of reserves [Axis] Other funds
[Member]

Foreign currency translation reserve [Member]

31/03/2020
01/04/2021 

to 
31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
31/03/2020

   Statement of changes in reserves [Abstract] 
      Statement of changes in reserves [LineItems] 
         Changes in reserves [Abstract] 
            Additions to reserves [Abstract] 
               Profit (loss) for period 0 0

               Other additions to reserves (A)   26.63 (B)   -16.06

               Total additions to reserves 26.63 -16.06

            Total changes in reserves 26.63 -16.06

         Reserves at end of period 5.23 147.42 120.8 136.86

 (A) Add / (Less): Effect of foreign exchange rate variations during the year : 26.63

 (B) Add / (Less): Effect of foreign exchange rate variations during the year : -16.07
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Statement of changes in reserves [Table] ..(5)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Components of reserves [Axis] Surplus [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
31/03/2020

   Statement of changes in reserves [Abstract] 
      Statement of changes in reserves [LineItems] 
         Changes in reserves [Abstract] 
            Additions to reserves [Abstract] 
               Profit (loss) for period 3,952.47 2,492.51

               Other additions to reserves 0 0

               Total additions to reserves 3,952.47 2,492.51

            Appropriations for dividend, dividend tax and general reserve 
            [Abstract] 
               Dividend appropriation [Abstract] 
                  Final dividend appropriation [Abstract] 
                     Final equity dividend appropriation 50.17 50.17

                     Total final dividend appropriation 50.17 50.17

                  Total dividend appropriation 50.17 50.17

               Dividend tax appropriation [Abstract] 
                  Equity dividend tax appropriation 0 0

                  Total dividend tax appropriation 0 0

               Transfer to general reserve 395.25 309.63

               Total appropriations for dividend, dividend tax and general 
               reserve 

445.42 359.8

            Total changes in reserves 3,507.05 2,132.71

         Reserves at end of period 14,996.51 11,489.46 9,356.75

[200300] Notes - Borrowings

Classification of borrowings [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification based on time period [Axis] Long-term [Member]

Classification of borrowings [Axis] Borrowings [Member] Other loans and advances [Member]
Subclassification of borrowings [Axis] Secured borrowings [Member] Secured borrowings [Member]

31/03/2022 31/03/2021 31/03/2022 31/03/2021
   Borrowings notes [Abstract] 
      Details of borrowings [Abstract] 
         Details of borrowings [LineItems] 
            Borrowings 0 9.6 0 9.6

Classification of borrowings [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification based on time period [Axis] Long-term [Member]

Classification of borrowings [Axis] Loans taken for fixed assets [Member] Loans taken for vehicles [Member]
Subclassification of borrowings [Axis] Secured borrowings [Member] Secured borrowings [Member]

31/03/2022 31/03/2021 31/03/2022 31/03/2021
   Borrowings notes [Abstract] 
      Details of borrowings [Abstract] 
         Details of borrowings [LineItems] 
            Borrowings 0 9.6 0 9.6

Classification of borrowings [Table] ..(3)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification based on time period [Axis] Short-term [Member]

Classification of borrowings [Axis] Borrowings [Member] Other loans and advances [Member]
Subclassification of borrowings [Axis] Secured borrowings [Member] Secured borrowings [Member]

31/03/2022 31/03/2021 31/03/2022 31/03/2021
   Borrowings notes [Abstract] 
      Details of borrowings [Abstract] 
         Details of borrowings [LineItems] 
            Borrowings 9.6 17.73 9.6 17.73
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Classification of borrowings [Table] ..(4)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification based on time period [Axis] Short-term [Member]

Classification of borrowings [Axis] Other loans and advances, others
[Member]

Subclassification of borrowings [Axis] Secured borrowings [Member]

31/03/2022 31/03/2021
   Borrowings notes [Abstract] 
      Details of borrowings [Abstract] 
         Details of borrowings [LineItems] 
            Borrowings 9.6 17.73

[201000] Notes - Tangible assets

Disclosure of additional information tangible assets [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Company total tangible assets
[Member]

Land [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned and leased assets
[Member]

Owned and leased assets
[Member]

Assets held under lease
[Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of additional information 
   tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of additional information 
      tangible assets [LineItems] 

         Depreciation method tangible assets - - - -
Written Down
Value

Written Down
Value

         Useful lives or depreciation rates 
         tangible assets 

NA NA NA NA
As Per Sch II of
Companies Act
2013

As Per Sch II
of Companies
Act 2013

Disclosure of additional information tangible assets [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Land [Member] Buildings [Member] Office building [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member] Owned and leased assets
[Member]

Owned and leased assets
[Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of additional information 
   tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of additional information 
      tangible assets [LineItems] 

         Depreciation method tangible assets Written Down
Value

Written Down
Value

- - - -

         Useful lives or depreciation rates 
         tangible assets 

As Per Sch II of
Companies Act
2013

As Per Sch II of
Companies Act
2013

NA NA NA NA

Disclosure of additional information tangible assets [Table] ..(3)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Office building [Member] Factory building [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member] Owned and leased assets
[Member]

Owned assets [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of additional information 
   tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of additional information 
      tangible assets [LineItems] 

         Depreciation method tangible assets Written Down
Value

Written Down
Value

- -
Written Down
Value

Written Down
Value

         Useful lives or depreciation rates 
         tangible assets 

As Per Sch II of
Companies Act
2013

As Per Sch II of
Companies Act
2013

NA NA
As Per Sch II of
Companies Act
2013

As Per Sch II
of Companies
Act 2013
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Disclosure of additional information tangible assets [Table] ..(4)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Plant and equipment [Member] Furniture and fixtures
[Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned and leased assets
[Member]

Owned assets [Member] Owned and leased assets
[Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of additional information 
   tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of additional information 
      tangible assets [LineItems] 

         Depreciation method tangible assets - -
Written Down
Value

Written Down
Value

- -

         Useful lives or depreciation rates 
         tangible assets 

NA NA
As Per Sch II of
Companies Act
2013

As Per Sch II of
Companies Act
2013

NA NA

Disclosure of additional information tangible assets [Table] ..(5)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Furniture and fixtures
[Member]

Vehicles [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member] Owned and leased assets
[Member]

Owned assets [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of additional information 
   tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of additional information 
      tangible assets [LineItems] 

         Depreciation method tangible assets Written Down
Value

Written Down
Value

- -
Written Down
Value

Written Down
Value

         Useful lives or depreciation rates 
         tangible assets 

As Per Sch II of
Companies Act
2013

As Per Sch II of
Companies Act
2013

NA NA
As Per Sch II of
Companies Act
2013

As Per Sch II
of Companies
Act 2013

Disclosure of additional information tangible assets [Table] ..(6)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Office equipment [Member] Computer equipments
[Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned and leased assets
[Member]

Owned assets [Member] Owned and leased assets
[Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of additional information 
   tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of additional information 
      tangible assets [LineItems] 

         Depreciation method tangible assets - -
Written Down
Value

Written Down
Value

- -

         Useful lives or depreciation rates 
         tangible assets 

NA NA
As Per Sch II of
Companies Act
2013

As Per Sch II of
Companies Act
2013

NA NA
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Disclosure of additional information tangible assets [Table] ..(7)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Computer equipments
[Member]

Other tangible assets [Member] Other tangible assets, others
[Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member] Owned and leased assets
[Member]

Owned and leased assets
[Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of additional information 
   tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of additional information 
      tangible assets [LineItems] 

         Depreciation method tangible assets Written Down
Value

Written Down
Value

- - - -

         Useful lives or depreciation rates 
         tangible assets 

As Per Sch II of
Companies Act
2013

As Per Sch II of
Companies Act
2013

NA NA NA NA

Disclosure of additional information tangible assets [Table] ..(8)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Other tangible assets, others [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of additional information tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of additional information tangible assets [LineItems] 

         Depreciation method tangible assets Written Down
Value

Written Down Value

         Useful lives or depreciation rates tangible assets 
As Per Sch II of
Companies Act
2013

As Per Sch II of
Companies Act 2013
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Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Company total tangible assets [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount

[Member]
Accumulated depreciation and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

966.19 485.06 966.19 485.06

               Depreciation tangible assets -868.74 -901.95 868.74 901.95

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

2.67 1.01 23.84 19.02 21.17 18.01

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

2.67 1.01 23.84 19.02 21.17 18.01

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

94.78 -417.9 942.35 466.04 847.57 883.94

            Tangible assets at end of period 4,825.48 4,730.7 14,649.5 13,707.15 9,824.02 8,976.45
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Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Company total tangible assets [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Assets held under lease [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount

[Member]
Accumulated depreciation and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

0 0 0 0

               Depreciation tangible assets -0.17 -0.18 0.17 0.18

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

-0.17 -0.18 0 0 0.17 0.18

            Tangible assets at end of period 4.87 5.04 7.75 7.75 2.88 2.71
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Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(3)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Company total tangible assets [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount

[Member]
Accumulated depreciation and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

966.19 485.06 966.19 485.06

               Depreciation tangible assets -868.57 -901.77 868.57 901.77

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

2.67 1.01 23.84 19.02 21.17 18.01

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

2.67 1.01 23.84 19.02 21.17 18.01

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

94.95 -417.72 942.35 466.04 847.4 883.76

            Tangible assets at end of period 4,820.61 4,725.66 14,641.75 13,699.4 9,821.14 8,973.74
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Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(4)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Land [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount

[Member]
Accumulated depreciation and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

0 0 0 0

               Depreciation tangible assets -0.17 -0.18 0.17 0.18

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

-0.17 -0.18 0 0 0.17 0.18

            Tangible assets at end of period 231.47 231.64 234.35 234.35 2.88 2.71



 

26

ELOFIC INDUSTRIES LIMITED. Consolidated Financial Statements for period 01/04/2021 to 31/03/2022 

Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(5)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Land [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Assets held under lease [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount

[Member]
Accumulated depreciation and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

0 0 0 0

               Depreciation tangible assets -0.17 -0.18 0.17 0.18

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

-0.17 -0.18 0 0 0.17 0.18

            Tangible assets at end of period 4.87 5.04 7.75 7.75 2.88 2.71
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Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(6)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Land [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount

[Member]
Accumulated depreciation and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

0 0 0 0

               Depreciation tangible assets 0 0 0 0

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

0 0 0 0 0 0

            Tangible assets at end of period 226.6 226.6 226.6 226.6 0 0
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Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(7)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Buildings [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount

[Member]
Accumulated depreciation and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

106.19 4.91 106.19 4.91

               Depreciation tangible assets -46.18 -49.12 46.18 49.12

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

60.01 -44.21 106.19 4.91 46.18 49.12

            Tangible assets at end of period 527.42 467.41 1,426.5 1,320.31 899.08 852.9
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Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(8)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Buildings [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount

[Member]
Accumulated depreciation and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

106.19 4.91 106.19 4.91

               Depreciation tangible assets -46.18 -49.12 46.18 49.12

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

60.01 -44.21 106.19 4.91 46.18 49.12

            Tangible assets at end of period 527.42 467.41 1,426.5 1,320.31 899.08 852.9



 

30

ELOFIC INDUSTRIES LIMITED. Consolidated Financial Statements for period 01/04/2021 to 31/03/2022 

Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(9)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Office building [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount

[Member]
Accumulated depreciation and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

0 0 0 0

               Depreciation tangible assets -3.83 -4.03 3.83 4.03

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

-3.83 -4.03 0 0 3.83 4.03

            Tangible assets at end of period 75.79 79.62 136.68 136.68 60.89 57.06
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ELOFIC INDUSTRIES LIMITED. Consolidated Financial Statements for period 01/04/2021 to 31/03/2022 

Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(10)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Office building [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount

[Member]
Accumulated depreciation and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

0 0 0 0

               Depreciation tangible assets -3.83 -4.03 3.83 4.03

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

-3.83 -4.03 0 0 3.83 4.03

            Tangible assets at end of period 75.79 79.62 136.68 136.68 60.89 57.06
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ELOFIC INDUSTRIES LIMITED. Consolidated Financial Statements for period 01/04/2021 to 31/03/2022 

Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(11)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Factory building [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount

[Member]
Accumulated depreciation and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

106.19 4.91 106.19 4.91

               Depreciation tangible assets -42.35 -45.09 42.35 45.09

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

63.84 -40.18 106.19 4.91 42.35 45.09

            Tangible assets at end of period 451.63 387.79 1,289.82 1,183.63 838.19 795.84
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ELOFIC INDUSTRIES LIMITED. Consolidated Financial Statements for period 01/04/2021 to 31/03/2022 

Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(12)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Factory building [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount

[Member]
Accumulated depreciation and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

106.19 4.91 106.19 4.91

               Depreciation tangible assets -42.35 -45.09 42.35 45.09

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

63.84 -40.18 106.19 4.91 42.35 45.09

            Tangible assets at end of period 451.63 387.79 1,289.82 1,183.63 838.19 795.84
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Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(13)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Plant and equipment [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount

[Member]
Accumulated depreciation and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

808.36 442.47 808.36 442.47

               Depreciation tangible assets -759.43 -776.7 759.43 776.7

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

2.3 0.01 16.46 0.26 14.16 0.25

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

2.3 0.01 16.46 0.26 14.16 0.25

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

46.63 -334.24 791.9 442.21 745.27 776.45

            Tangible assets at end of period 3,874.91 3,828.28 11,751.53 10,959.63 7,876.62 7,131.35
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ELOFIC INDUSTRIES LIMITED. Consolidated Financial Statements for period 01/04/2021 to 31/03/2022 

Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(14)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Plant and equipment [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount

[Member]
Accumulated depreciation and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

808.36 442.47 808.36 442.47

               Depreciation tangible assets -759.43 -776.7 759.43 776.7

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

2.3 0.01 16.46 0.26 14.16 0.25

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

2.3 0.01 16.46 0.26 14.16 0.25

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

46.63 -334.24 791.9 442.21 745.27 776.45

            Tangible assets at end of period 3,874.91 3,828.28 11,751.53 10,959.63 7,876.62 7,131.35
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Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(15)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Furniture and fixtures [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount

[Member]
Accumulated depreciation and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

5.54 0.65 5.54 0.65

               Depreciation tangible assets -12.24 -15.57 12.24 15.57

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 0.05 0 1.03 0 0.98

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 0.05 0 1.03 0 0.98

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

-6.7 -14.97 5.54 -0.38 12.24 14.59

            Tangible assets at end of period 39.39 46.09 215.28 209.74 175.89 163.65
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ELOFIC INDUSTRIES LIMITED. Consolidated Financial Statements for period 01/04/2021 to 31/03/2022 

Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(16)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Furniture and fixtures [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount

[Member]
Accumulated depreciation and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

5.54 0.65 5.54 0.65

               Depreciation tangible assets -12.24 -15.57 12.24 15.57

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 0.05 0 1.03 0 0.98

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 0.05 0 1.03 0 0.98

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

-6.7 -14.97 5.54 -0.38 12.24 14.59

            Tangible assets at end of period 39.39 46.09 215.28 209.74 175.89 163.65
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Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(17)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Vehicles [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount

[Member]
Accumulated depreciation and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

23.22 20.5 23.22 20.5

               Depreciation tangible assets -27.14 -31.84 27.14 31.84

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0.37 0.59 7.38 11.75 7.01 11.16

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0.37 0.59 7.38 11.75 7.01 11.16

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

-4.29 -11.93 15.84 8.75 20.13 20.68

            Tangible assets at end of period 85.24 89.53 434.3 418.46 349.06 328.93
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Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(18)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Vehicles [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount

[Member]
Accumulated depreciation and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

23.22 20.5 23.22 20.5

               Depreciation tangible assets -27.14 -31.84 27.14 31.84

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0.37 0.59 7.38 11.75 7.01 11.16

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0.37 0.59 7.38 11.75 7.01 11.16

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

-4.29 -11.93 15.84 8.75 20.13 20.68

            Tangible assets at end of period 85.24 89.53 434.3 418.46 349.06 328.93
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Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(19)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Office equipment [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount

[Member]
Accumulated depreciation and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

5.16 3.13 5.16 3.13

               Depreciation tangible assets -6.24 -11.14 6.24 11.14

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 0.15 0 1.77 0 1.62

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 0.15 0 1.77 0 1.62

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

-1.08 -8.16 5.16 1.36 6.24 9.52

            Tangible assets at end of period 16.09 17.17 168.76 163.6 152.67 146.43
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Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(20)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Office equipment [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount

[Member]
Accumulated depreciation and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

5.16 3.13 5.16 3.13

               Depreciation tangible assets -6.24 -11.14 6.24 11.14

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 0.15 0 1.77 0 1.62

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 0.15 0 1.77 0 1.62

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

-1.08 -8.16 5.16 1.36 6.24 9.52

            Tangible assets at end of period 16.09 17.17 168.76 163.6 152.67 146.43
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Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(21)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Computer equipments [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount

[Member]
Accumulated depreciation and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

16.22 9.25 16.22 9.25

               Depreciation tangible assets -11.38 -11.29 11.38 11.29

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 0.21 0 4.21 0 4

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 0.21 0 4.21 0 4

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

4.84 -2.25 16.22 5.04 11.38 7.29

            Tangible assets at end of period 25.37 20.53 225.09 208.87 199.72 188.34
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Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(22)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Computer equipments [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount

[Member]
Accumulated depreciation and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

16.22 9.25 16.22 9.25

               Depreciation tangible assets -11.38 -11.29 11.38 11.29

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 0.21 0 4.21 0 4

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 0.21 0 4.21 0 4

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

4.84 -2.25 16.22 5.04 11.38 7.29

            Tangible assets at end of period 25.37 20.53 225.09 208.87 199.72 188.34
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Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(23)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Other tangible assets [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount

[Member]
Accumulated depreciation and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

1.5 4.15 1.5 4.15

               Depreciation tangible assets -5.96 -6.11 5.96 6.11

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

-4.46 -1.96 1.5 4.15 5.96 6.11

            Tangible assets at end of period 25.59 30.05 193.69 192.19 168.1 162.14
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Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(24)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Other tangible assets [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount

[Member]
Accumulated depreciation and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

1.5 4.15 1.5 4.15

               Depreciation tangible assets -5.96 -6.11 5.96 6.11

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

-4.46 -1.96 1.5 4.15 5.96 6.11

            Tangible assets at end of period 25.59 30.05 193.69 192.19 168.1 162.14
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Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(25)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Other tangible assets, others [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount

[Member]
Accumulated depreciation and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Nature of other tangible assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

1.5 4.15 1.5 4.15

               Depreciation tangible assets -5.96 -6.11 5.96 6.11

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

-4.46 -1.96 1.5 4.15 5.96 6.11

            Tangible assets at end of period 25.59 30.05 193.69 192.19 168.1 162.14
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Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(26)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Other tangible assets, others [Member]

Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and

gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount

[Member]
Accumulated depreciation and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Nature of other tangible assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 

1.5 4.15 1.5 4.15

               Depreciation tangible assets -5.96 -6.11 5.96 6.11

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 

-4.46 -1.96 1.5 4.15 5.96 6.11

            Tangible assets at end of period 25.59 30.05 193.69 192.19 168.1 162.14

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2021 

to 
31/03/2022

Disclosure of notes on tangible assets explanatory [TextBlock] 

   Disclosure of accounting policy on tangible assets [TextBlock] Textual information (2) 
[See below]
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Textual information (2)

Disclosure of accounting policy on tangible assets [Text Block]

Property, plant and equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. The cost of tangible assets
includes non-refundable taxes, duties, freight, insurance, labour cost, allocable borrowing costs and other directly attributable cost to the
construction / acquisition of the assets. Subsequent expenditure relating to Property Plant and Equipments is capitalised only if such
expenditure results in an increase in the future benefits from such asset beyond its previously assessed standard of performance.

Gain or loss arising on account of sale of tangible assets are measured as the difference between the net proceeds and the carrying amount of
the asset and are recognized in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which the asset is sold.

Property. plant and equipment under construction,advance paid towards acquisition of property, plant and equipment and cost of assets not
ready to use before year end are shown as capital work in progress. Projects under commissioning and other capital work-in-progress are
carried at cost, comprising direct cost, related incidental expenses and attributable interest.

Capital work-in-progress:

Projects under which tangible fixed assets are not yet ready for their intended use are carried at cost, comprising direct cost, related incidental
expenses and attributable interest.
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[201100] Notes - Intangible assets

Disclosure of intangible assets [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of intangible assets [Axis] Company total intangible assets [Member]

Sub classes of intangible assets [Axis] Internally generated and other than internally generated intangible assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated amortization and

impairment and gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount

[Member]
Accumulated amortization and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of intangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of intangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         intangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in intangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions to intangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through 
                  business combinations 
                  intangible assets 

9.66 10.33 9.66 10.33

                  Total additions to 
                  intangible assets 

9.66 10.33 9.66 10.33

               Amortization intangible assets -10.62 -18.4 10.62 18.4

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss intangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               intangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals intangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals intangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals intangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments intangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Other adjustments 
                  intangible assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  intangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in intangible 
               assets 

-0.96 -8.07 9.66 10.33 10.62 18.4

            Intangible assets at end of period 24.44 25.4 161.65 151.99 137.21 126.59
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Disclosure of intangible assets [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of intangible assets [Axis] Company total intangible assets [Member]

Sub classes of intangible assets [Axis] Intangible assets other than internally generated [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated amortization and

impairment and gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount

[Member]
Accumulated amortization and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of intangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of intangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         intangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in intangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions to intangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through 
                  business combinations 
                  intangible assets 

9.66 10.33 9.66 10.33

                  Total additions to 
                  intangible assets 

9.66 10.33 9.66 10.33

               Amortization intangible assets -10.62 -18.4 10.62 18.4

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss intangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               intangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals intangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals intangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals intangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments intangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Other adjustments 
                  intangible assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  intangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in intangible 
               assets 

-0.96 -8.07 9.66 10.33 10.62 18.4

            Intangible assets at end of period 24.44 25.4 161.65 151.99 137.21 126.59
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Disclosure of intangible assets [Table] ..(3)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of intangible assets [Axis] Computer software [Member]

Sub classes of intangible assets [Axis] Internally generated and other than internally generated intangible assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated amortization and

impairment and gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount

[Member]
Accumulated amortization and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of intangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of intangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         intangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in intangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions to intangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through 
                  business combinations 
                  intangible assets 

9.66 10.33 9.66 10.33

                  Total additions to 
                  intangible assets 

9.66 10.33 9.66 10.33

               Amortization intangible assets -10.62 -18.4 10.62 18.4

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss intangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               intangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals intangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals intangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals intangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments intangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Other adjustments 
                  intangible assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  intangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in intangible 
               assets 

-0.96 -8.07 9.66 10.33 10.62 18.4

            Intangible assets at end of period 24.44 25.4 161.65 151.99 137.21 126.59
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Disclosure of intangible assets [Table] ..(4)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of intangible assets [Axis] Computer software [Member]

Sub classes of intangible assets [Axis] Intangible assets other than internally generated [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated amortization and

impairment and gross carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount

[Member]
Accumulated amortization and

impairment [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of intangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of intangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         intangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in intangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions to intangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Additions other than through 
                  business combinations 
                  intangible assets 

9.66 10.33 9.66 10.33

                  Total additions to 
                  intangible assets 

9.66 10.33 9.66 10.33

               Amortization intangible assets -10.62 -18.4 10.62 18.4

               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss intangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               intangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Disposals intangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals intangible 
                  assets, others 

0 0 0 0 0 0

                  Total disposals intangible 
                  assets 

0 0 0 0 0 0

               Other adjustments intangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Other adjustments 
                  intangible assets, others 

0 0 0 0

                  Total other adjustments 
                  intangible assets 

0 0 0 0

               Total changes in intangible 
               assets 

-0.96 -8.07 9.66 10.33 10.62 18.4

            Intangible assets at end of period 24.44 25.4 161.65 151.99 137.21 126.59

Disclosure of additional information intangible assets [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classes of intangible assets [Axis] Company total intangible assets
[Member]

Computer software [Member]

Sub classes of intangible assets [Axis]
Internally generated and other

than internally generated
intangible assets [Member]

Internally generated and other
than internally generated

intangible assets [Member]

Intangible assets other than
internally generated [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of additional information 
   intangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of additional information 
      intangible assets [LineItems] 

         Useful lives or amortization rates 
         intangible assets 

NA NA NA NA
As per schedule
II of Companies
Act 2013

A s  p e r
schedule II of
Companies Act
2013

         Description of amortization method 
         used 

- - - -
Written Down
Value

Written Down
Value

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2021 

to 
31/03/2022

Disclosure of notes on intangible assets explanatory [TextBlock] Textual information (3) 
[See below]
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Textual information (3)

Disclosure of notes on intangible assets explanatory [Text Block]

Intangible assets represent computer software (which are not integral part of related hardware). Computer software which is acquired
separately, is recognized initially at cost. After initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and
accumulated impairment losses, if any.

[200500] Notes - Current investments

Details of current investments [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification of current investments [Axis] 1

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Current investments [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of details of current investments [Abstract] 
         Details of current investments [LineItems] 

            Type of current investments Investments in
mutual funds

Investments in
mutual funds

            Class of current investments Current investments Current investments

            Nature of current investments Investment in
Mutual Fund

Investment in Mutual
Fund

            Current investments 20 20

            Basis of valuation of current investments Individual
Investment Basis

Individual Investment
Basis

            Name of body corporate in whom investment has been made NA NA

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
31/03/2022 31/03/2021

Disclosure of notes on current investments explanatory [TextBlock] 
      Aggregate amount of quoted current investments 0 0

      Aggregate amount of unquoted current investments 20 20

      Aggregate provision for diminution in value of current investments 0 0

[200600] Notes - Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets

Classification of inventories [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification of inventories [Axis] Company total inventories [Member] Raw materials [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Inventories notes [Abstract] 
         Inventories [Abstract] 
            Classification of inventories [Abstract] 
               Details of inventories [LineItems] 
                  Inventories 5,910.93 5,086.83 3,089.66 2,610.22

                  Goods in transit 143.04 84.09 37.28 24.06

                  Mode of valuation First In first out
method

First In first out
method

First In first out
method    

First In first out
method    
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Classification of inventories [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification of inventories [Axis] Work-in-progress [Member] Finished goods [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Inventories notes [Abstract] 
         Inventories [Abstract] 
            Classification of inventories [Abstract] 
               Details of inventories [LineItems] 
                  Inventories 1.27 0 2,755.97 2,409.74

                  Goods in transit 105.76 60.03

                  Mode of valuation Textual information
(4) [See below]

Textual information
(5) [See below]

Raw material cost
on first In first out
method plus
conversion and
other costs incurred
in bringing the
inventories to their
present location and
condition    

Raw material cost on
first In first out
method plus
conversion and other
costs incurred in
bringing the
inventories to their
present location and
condition    

Classification of inventories [Table] ..(3)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification of inventories [Axis] Stock-in-trade [Member] Stores and spares [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Inventories notes [Abstract] 
         Inventories [Abstract] 
            Classification of inventories [Abstract] 
               Details of inventories [LineItems] 
                  Inventories 27.23 39.26 16.92 12.19

                  Mode of valuation 

Raw material cost
on first In first out
method plus
conversion and
other costs incurred
in bringing the
inventories to their
present location and
condition    

Raw material cost on
first In first out
method plus
conversion and other
costs incurred in
bringing the
inventories to their
present location and
condition    

First In first out
method   

First In first out
method   

Classification of inventories [Table] ..(4)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification of inventories [Axis] Other inventories [Member] Other inventories, others [Member]

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Inventories notes [Abstract] 
         Inventories [Abstract] 
            Classification of inventories [Abstract] 
               Details of inventories [LineItems] 
                  Inventories 19.88 15.42 19.88 15.42

                  Mode of valuation Packing Material Packing Material Packing Material     Packing Material    

                  Nature of other inventories First In First Out
Method    

First In First Out
Method    

First In First Out
Method

First In First Out
Method
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Subclassification of trade receivables [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

Classification of assets based on security [Axis] Classification of assets based on security
[Member]

Secured considered good [Member]

31/03/2022 31/03/2021 31/03/2022 31/03/2021
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Trade receivables notes [Abstract] 
         Trade receivables [Abstract] 
            Subclassification of trade receivables 
            [Abstract] 
               Subclassification of trade receivables 
               [LineItems] 
                  Breakup of trade receivables [Abstract] 
                     Trade receivables, gross 3,811.71 3,016.12 113.25 122.94

                     Allowance for bad and doubtful debts 0 0 0 0

                     Total trade receivables 3,811.71 3,016.12 113.25 122.94

                  Details of trade receivables due by 
                  directors, other officers or others 
                  [Abstract] 
                     Trade receivables due by directors 0 0

                     Trade receivables due by other officers 0 0

                  Details of trade receivables due by 
                  firms or companies in which any director 
                  is partner or director [Abstract] 
                     Total trade receivables due by firms 
                     or companies in which any director is 
                     partner or director 

0 0

Subclassification of trade receivables [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification of assets based on security [Axis] Unsecured considered good [Member]

31/03/2022 31/03/2021
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets [Abstract] 
      Trade receivables notes [Abstract] 
         Trade receivables [Abstract] 
            Subclassification of trade receivables [Abstract] 
               Subclassification of trade receivables [LineItems] 
                  Breakup of trade receivables [Abstract] 
                     Trade receivables, gross (A)   3,698.46 (B)   2,893.18

                     Allowance for bad and doubtful debts 0 0

                     Total trade receivables 3,698.46 2,893.18

                  Details of trade receivables due by directors, other officers or others 
                  [Abstract] 
                     Trade receivables due by directors 0 0

                     Trade receivables due by other officers 0 0

                  Details of trade receivables due by firms or companies in which any 
                  director is partner or director [Abstract] 
                     Total trade receivables due by firms or companies in which any 
                     director is partner or director 

0 0

Footnotes
 (A) Unsecured, considered good : 83.73 Unsecured, considered good : 3614.73

 (B) Unsecured, considered good : 123.45 Unsecured, considered good : 2769.73
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Disclosure of breakup of provisions [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification based on time period [Axis] Long-term [Member] Short-term [Member]

31/03/2022 31/03/2021 31/03/2022 31/03/2021
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Provisions notes [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of breakup of provisions [Abstract] 
            Disclosure of breakup of provisions [LineItems] 
               Provisions [Abstract] 
                  Provisions for employee benefits 
                  [Abstract] 
                     Provision other employee related 
                     liabilities 

129.94 119.53

                     Total provisions for employee benefits 129.94 119.53

                  Provision for corporate tax [Abstract] 
                     Provision for other tax 186.6 238.15

                     Total provision for corporate tax 186.6 238.15

                  CSR expenditure provision 0 0 0 0

                  Other provisions 0.67 1.01 0.43 0

                  Total provisions 0.67 1.01 316.97 357.68

Loans and advances [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification based on time period [Axis] Long-term [Member]
Classification of loans and advances [Axis] Loans and advances [Member] Capital advances [Member]

Classification of assets based on security [Axis] Unsecured considered good [Member] Unsecured considered good [Member]

31/03/2022 31/03/2021 31/03/2022 31/03/2021
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Loans and advances notes [Abstract] 
         Loans and advances [Abstract] 
            Disclosure of loans and advances [LineItems] 
               Loans and advances, gross 222.68 328.19 89.79 132.35

               Allowance for bad and doubtful loans and 
               advances 

0 0 0 0

               Loans and advances 222.68 328.19 89.79 132.35

               Details of loans and advances due by 
               directors, other officers or others 
               [Abstract] 
                  Loans and advances due by directors 0 0 0 0

                  Loans and advances due by other officers 0 0 0 0

               Details of loans and advances due by firms 
               or companies in which any director is 
               partner or director [Abstract] 
                  Loans and advances due by firms in 
                  which any director is partner 

0 0 0 0

                  Total loans and advances due 
                  by firms or companies in which 
                  any director is partner or 
                  director 

0 0 0 0
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Loans and advances [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification based on time period [Axis] Long-term [Member]
Classification of loans and advances [Axis] Security deposits [Member] Other loans and advances [Member]

Classification of assets based on security [Axis] Unsecured considered good [Member] Unsecured considered good [Member]

31/03/2022 31/03/2021 31/03/2022 31/03/2021
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Loans and advances notes [Abstract] 
         Loans and advances [Abstract] 
            Disclosure of loans and advances [LineItems] 
               Loans and advances, gross 0 0 132.89 195.84

               Allowance for bad and doubtful loans and 
               advances 

0 0 0 0

               Loans and advances 0 0 132.89 195.84

               Details of loans and advances due by 
               directors, other officers or others 
               [Abstract] 
                  Loans and advances due by directors 0 0 0 0

                  Loans and advances due by other officers 0 0 0 0

               Details of loans and advances due by firms 
               or companies in which any director is 
               partner or director [Abstract] 
                  Loans and advances due by firms in 
                  which any director is partner 

0 0 0 0

                  Total loans and advances due 
                  by firms or companies in which 
                  any director is partner or 
                  director 

0 0 0 0

Loans and advances [Table] ..(3)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification based on time period [Axis] Long-term [Member]
Classification of loans and advances [Axis] Prepaid expenses [Member] Advance tax [Member]

Classification of assets based on security [Axis] Unsecured considered good [Member] Unsecured considered good [Member]

31/03/2022 31/03/2021 31/03/2022 31/03/2021
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Loans and advances notes [Abstract] 
         Loans and advances [Abstract] 
            Disclosure of loans and advances [LineItems] 
               Loans and advances, gross 0.6 1.59 104.99 166.95

               Allowance for bad and doubtful loans and 
               advances 

0 0 0 0

               Loans and advances 0.6 1.59 104.99 166.95

               Details of loans and advances due by 
               directors, other officers or others 
               [Abstract] 
                  Loans and advances due by directors 0 0 0 0

                  Loans and advances due by other officers 0 0 0 0

               Details of loans and advances due by firms 
               or companies in which any director is 
               partner or director [Abstract] 
                  Loans and advances due by firms in 
                  which any director is partner 

0 0 0 0

                  Total loans and advances due 
                  by firms or companies in which 
                  any director is partner or 
                  director 

0 0 0 0
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Loans and advances [Table] ..(4)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification based on time period [Axis] Long-term [Member]

Classification of loans and advances [Axis] Advance income tax paid [Member] Other loans and advances, others
[Member]

Classification of assets based on security [Axis] Unsecured considered good [Member] Unsecured considered good [Member]

31/03/2022 31/03/2021 31/03/2022 31/03/2021
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Loans and advances notes [Abstract] 
         Loans and advances [Abstract] 
            Disclosure of loans and advances [LineItems] 
               Loans and advances, gross 104.99 166.95 (A)   27.3 (B)   27.3

               Allowance for bad and doubtful loans and 
               advances 

0 0 0 0

               Loans and advances 104.99 166.95 27.3 27.3

               Details of loans and advances due by 
               directors, other officers or others 
               [Abstract] 
                  Loans and advances due by directors 0 0 0 0

                  Loans and advances due by other officers 0 0 0 0

               Details of loans and advances due by firms 
               or companies in which any director is 
               partner or director [Abstract] 
                  Loans and advances due by firms in 
                  which any director is partner 

0 0 0 0

                  Total loans and advances due 
                  by firms or companies in which 
                  any director is partner or 
                  director 

0 0 0 0

Footnotes
 (A) -Unsecured - considered good : 27.3 -Unsecured - considered doubtful : 6.71 Less: Provision for doubtful balances : -6.71

 (B) -Unsecured - considered good : 27.3 -Unsecured - considered doubtful : 6.71 Less: Provision for doubtful balances : -6.71

Loans and advances [Table] ..(5)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification based on time period [Axis] Short-term [Member]
Classification of loans and advances [Axis] Loans and advances [Member] Capital advances [Member]

Classification of assets based on security [Axis] Unsecured considered good [Member] Unsecured considered good [Member]

31/03/2022 31/03/2021 31/03/2022 31/03/2021
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Loans and advances notes [Abstract] 
         Loans and advances [Abstract] 
            Disclosure of loans and advances [LineItems] 
               Loans and advances, gross 1,923.78 843.59 0 0

               Allowance for bad and doubtful loans and 
               advances 

0 0 0 0

               Loans and advances 1,923.78 843.59 0 0

               Details of loans and advances due by 
               directors, other officers or others 
               [Abstract] 
                  Loans and advances due by directors 0 0 0 0

                  Loans and advances due by other officers 0 0 0 0

               Details of loans and advances due by firms 
               or companies in which any director is 
               partner or director [Abstract] 
                  Loans and advances due by firms in 
                  which any director is partner 

0 0 0 0

                  Total loans and advances due 
                  by firms or companies in which 
                  any director is partner or 
                  director 

0 0 0 0
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Loans and advances [Table] ..(6)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification based on time period [Axis] Short-term [Member]

Classification of loans and advances [Axis] Security deposits [Member] Loans advances given suppliers
[Member]

Classification of assets based on security [Axis] Unsecured considered good [Member] Unsecured considered good [Member]

31/03/2022 31/03/2021 31/03/2022 31/03/2021
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Loans and advances notes [Abstract] 
         Loans and advances [Abstract] 
            Disclosure of loans and advances [LineItems] 
               Loans and advances, gross 0 0 (A)   160.91 (B)   96.49

               Allowance for bad and doubtful loans and 
               advances 

0 0 0 0

               Loans and advances 0 0 160.91 96.49

               Details of loans and advances due by 
               directors, other officers or others 
               [Abstract] 
                  Loans and advances due by directors 0 0 0 0

                  Loans and advances due by other officers 0 0 0 0

               Details of loans and advances due by firms 
               or companies in which any director is 
               partner or director [Abstract] 
                  Loans and advances due by firms in 
                  which any director is partner 

0 0 0 0

                  Total loans and advances due 
                  by firms or companies in which 
                  any director is partner or 
                  director 

0 0 0 0

Footnotes
 (A) -Unsecured - considered good : 160.91 -Unsecured - considered doubtful : 4.57 Less: Provision for doubtful advances : -4.57

 (B) -Unsecured - considered good : 96.49 -Unsecured - considered doubtful : 4.57 Less: Provision for doubtful advances : -4.57

Loans and advances [Table] ..(7)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification based on time period [Axis] Short-term [Member]

Classification of loans and advances [Axis] Loans advances given employees
[Member]

Other loans and advances [Member]

Classification of assets based on security [Axis] Unsecured considered good [Member] Unsecured considered good [Member]

31/03/2022 31/03/2021 31/03/2022 31/03/2021
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Loans and advances notes [Abstract] 
         Loans and advances [Abstract] 
            Disclosure of loans and advances [LineItems] 
               Loans and advances, gross 6.99 5 1,755.88 742.1

               Allowance for bad and doubtful loans and 
               advances 

0 0 0 0

               Loans and advances 6.99 5 1,755.88 742.1

               Details of loans and advances due by 
               directors, other officers or others 
               [Abstract] 
                  Loans and advances due by directors 0 0 0 0

                  Loans and advances due by other officers 0 0 0 0

               Details of loans and advances due by firms 
               or companies in which any director is 
               partner or director [Abstract] 
                  Loans and advances due by firms in 
                  which any director is partner 

0 0 0 0

                  Total loans and advances due 
                  by firms or companies in which 
                  any director is partner or 
                  director 

0 0 0 0
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Loans and advances [Table] ..(8)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification based on time period [Axis] Short-term [Member]
Classification of loans and advances [Axis] Prepaid expenses [Member] Claims recoverable [Member]

Classification of assets based on security [Axis] Unsecured considered good [Member] Unsecured considered good [Member]

31/03/2022 31/03/2021 31/03/2022 31/03/2021
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Loans and advances notes [Abstract] 
         Loans and advances [Abstract] 
            Disclosure of loans and advances [LineItems] 
               Loans and advances, gross 39.87 36.17 (A)   27.99 (B)   10.05

               Allowance for bad and doubtful loans and 
               advances 

0 0 0 0

               Loans and advances 39.87 36.17 27.99 10.05

               Details of loans and advances due by 
               directors, other officers or others 
               [Abstract] 
                  Loans and advances due by directors 0 0 0 0

                  Loans and advances due by other officers 0 0 0 0

               Details of loans and advances due by firms 
               or companies in which any director is 
               partner or director [Abstract] 
                  Loans and advances due by firms in 
                  which any director is partner 

0 0 0 0

                  Total loans and advances due 
                  by firms or companies in which 
                  any director is partner or 
                  director 

0 0 0 0

Footnotes
 (A) -Unsecured - considered good : 27.99 -Unsecured - considered doubtful : 7.77 Less: Provision for doubtful advances : -7.77

 (B) -Unsecured - considered good : 10.05 -Unsecured - considered doubtful : 7.77 Less: Provision for doubtful advances : -7.77

Loans and advances [Table] ..(9)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification based on time period [Axis] Short-term [Member]

Classification of loans and advances [Axis] Other loans and advances, others
[Member]

Classification of assets based on security [Axis] Unsecured considered good [Member]

31/03/2022 31/03/2021
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets [Abstract] 
      Loans and advances notes [Abstract] 
         Loans and advances [Abstract] 
            Disclosure of loans and advances [LineItems] 
               Loans and advances, gross 1,688.02 695.88

               Allowance for bad and doubtful loans and advances 0 0

               Loans and advances 1,688.02 695.88

               Details of loans and advances due by directors, other officers or others 
               [Abstract] 
                  Loans and advances due by directors 0 0

                  Loans and advances due by other officers 0 0

               Details of loans and advances due by firms or companies in which any 
               director is partner or director [Abstract] 
                  Loans and advances due by firms in which any director is partner 0 0

                  Total loans and advances due by firms or companies in which any director 
                  is partner or director 

0 0
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Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2021 

to 
31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
Disclosure of subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
explanatory [TextBlock] 
            Trade payables, long-term 0 0

            Total other long-term liabilities 0 0

            Nature of other provisions For Income TaxFor 
Warranty    

For Income TaxFor 
Warranty    

            Current maturities of long-term debt 0 0

            Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 0.06 0.19

            Interest accrued and due on borrowings 0 0

            Interest accrued but not due on public deposits 0 0

            Interest accrued and due on public deposits 0 0

            Debentures claimed but not paid 0 0

            Unpaid dividends 11.73 13.86

               Application money received for allotment of securities and 
               due for refund, principal 

0 0

            Unpaid matured deposits and interest accrued thereon 0 0

            Unpaid matured debentures and interest accrued thereon 0 0

               Public deposit payable, current 0 0

               Total other payables, current 0 0

            Advance received from customers 95.78 117.42

            Current liabilities portion of share application money pending 
            allotment 

0 0

            Other current liabilities, others 488.28 489.78

            Total other current liabilities 595.85 621.25

            Other non-current assets, others (A)   88.97 (B)   88.92

            Total other non-current assets 88.97 88.92

            Nature of other non-current assets, others 

Non Current Bank 
BalancesInterest 
accrued on Fixed 
DepositsInterest 
a c c r u e d  o n  
Investment/othersExport 
I n c e n t i v e  
RecoverableInsurance 
Premium Recoverable

Non Current Bank 
BalancesInterest 
accrued on Fixed 
DepositsInterest 
a c c r u e d  o n  
Investment/othersExport 
I n c e n t i v e  
RecoverableInsurance 
Premium Recoverable

            Aggregate amount of trade receivables outstanding for period 
            exceeding six months 

84.63 136.65

                     Fixed deposits with banks 0 0

                     Other balances with banks (C)   257.75 (D)   405.96

                     Total balance with banks 257.75 405.96

                  Cash on hand 1.17 2.53

                  Others 0 0

                  Total cash and cash equivalents 258.92 408.49

               Other bank balances (E)   3,229.51 (F)   3,165.44

               Total cash and bank balances 3,488.43 3,573.93

               Total balances held with banks to extent held as 
               margin money or security against borrowings, 
               guarantees or other commitments 

0 0

            Bank deposits with more than twelve months maturity 0 0

            Other current assets, others 502.67 373.56

            Total other current assets 502.67 373.56

Footnotes
 (A) Non-current bank balances : 0.43 on fixed deposits with banks : 0.05 Security deposits : 88.49

 (B) Non-current bank balances : 1.01 on fixed deposits with banks : 0.13 Security deposits : 87.78

 (C) in current accounts : 257.75

 (D) in current accounts : 405.96

 (E) Unpaid dividend accounts : 11.73 Deposit having original maturity more than 3 months (see note below) : 3217.78

 (F) Unpaid dividend accounts : 13.86 Deposit having original maturity more than 3 months (see note below) : 3151.58
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Textual information (4)

Mode of valuation
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost or net realisable value after providing for obsolescence and other losses, where considered
necessary. Cost of inventories comprises of cost of purchase, cost of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their
present location and condition. The cost of purchase consists of the purchase price including duties and taxes (other than those subsequently
recoverable by the enterprise), freight inwards and other expenditure directly attributable for its acquisition. Work-in-progress and finished
goods include appropriate proportion of overheads. The methods of determining cost of various categories of inventories are as under : Sr.
no. Particulars Method of valuation a. Raw materials, packing materials and stores and spares First In first out method b. Stock-in-trade Raw
material cost on first In first out method plus appropriate share of labour and manufacturing overheads. c. Finished goods and work In
progress Raw material cost on first In first out method plus conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present
location and condition. "Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the estimated costs of
completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale. Raw materials and other supplies held for use in the production of finished
products are not written down below cost except in cases where material prices have declined and it is estimated that the cost of the finished
products will exceed their net realisable value."

Textual information (5)

Mode of valuation
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost or net realisable value after providing for obsolescence and other losses, where considered
necessary. Cost of inventories comprises of cost of purchase, cost of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their
present location and condition. The cost of purchase consists of the purchase price including duties and taxes (other than those subsequently
recoverable by the enterprise), freight inwards and other expenditure directly attributable for its acquisition. Work-in-progress and finished
goods include appropriate proportion of overheads. The methods of determining cost of various categories of inventories are as under : Sr.
no. Particulars Method of valuation a. Raw materials, packing materials and stores and spares First In first out method b. Stock-in-trade Raw
material cost on first In first out method plus appropriate share of labour and manufacturing overheads. c. Finished goods and work In
progress Raw material cost on first In first out method plus conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present
location and condition. "Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the estimated costs of
completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale. Raw materials and other supplies held for use in the production of finished
products are not written down below cost except in cases where material prices have declined and it is estimated that the cost of the finished
products will exceed their net realisable value."
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[200700] Notes - Additional disclosures on balance sheet

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2021 

to 
31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
Disclosure of additional balance sheet notes explanatory [TextBlock] 
         Total contingent liabilities and commitments 0 0

         Amount of dividends proposed to be distributed to equity shareholders 50.17 50.17

         Amount of per share dividend proposed to be distributed to equity 
         shareholders 

[INR/shares] 2 [INR/shares] 2

         Deposits accepted or renewed during period 0 0

         Deposits matured and claimed but not paid during period 0 0

         Deposits matured and claimed but not paid 0 0

         Deposits matured but not claimed 0 0

         Interest on deposits accrued and due but not paid 0 0

         Share application money received during year 0 0

         Share application money paid during year 0 0

         Amount of share application money received back during year 0 0

         Amount of share application money repaid returned back during year 0 0

         Number of person share application money paid during year [pure] 0 [pure] 0

         Number of person share application money received during year [pure] 0 [pure] 0

         Number of person share application money paid as at end of year [pure] 0 [pure] 0

         Number of person share application money received as at end of year [pure] 0 [pure] 0

         Unclaimed share application refund money 0 0

         Unclaimed matured debentures 0 0

         Unclaimed matured deposits 0 0

         Interest unclaimed amount 0 0

         Number of warrants converted into equity shares during period [pure] 0 [pure] 0

         Number of warrants converted into preference shares during period [pure] 0 [pure] 0

         Number of warrants converted into debentures during period [pure] 0 [pure] 0

         Number of warrants issued during period (in foreign currency) [pure] 0 [pure] 0

         Number of warrants issued during period (INR) [pure] 0 [pure] 0

[200800] Notes - Disclosure of accounting policies, changes in accounting policies and estimates

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2021 

to 
31/03/2022

Disclosure of accounting policies, change in accounting policies and 
changes in estimates explanatory [TextBlock] 

Textual information (6) 
[See below]
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Textual information (6)

Disclosure of accounting policies, change in accounting policies and changes in estimates explanatory [Text Block]

ELOFIC INDUSTRIES LIMITED

CIN: U74999HR1973PLC070262

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Corporate Information

Elofic Industries Limited ("the Holding Company" or "the Company") was incorporated on June 2, 1973 under the provisions of the
Companies Act,1956. The Company has six manufacturing units located in Faridabad, Noida, Hosur and Nalagarh. The Holding Company,
along with its subsidiary (collectively referred to as "the Group") is engaged in manufacturing and supplying of automobile filters and lubes.
The Holding Company has its Registered Office at 14/4, Mathura Road, Faridabad-121003.

2 Significant accounting policies

2.1 Basis of accounting and preparation of consolidated financial statements

The consolidated financial statements of the Group have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in
India (Indian GAAP) to comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 and notified under
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2021 and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the 2013 Act"), as applicable. The
consolidated financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost convention. The accounting policies adopted
in the preparation of the consolidated financial statements are consistent with those followed in the previous year.

2.2 Basis of consolidation

a. The financial statements of the Holding Company and its share in the subsidiary have been combined on a line by line basis by adding
together the book value of likes items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses, after eliminating intra-Group balances and intra-Group
transactions resulting in unrealized profits or losses in accordance with Accounting Standard 21, 'Consolidated Financial Statements'.

b. The financial statements of the foreign subsidiary being non-integral foreign operations, have been translated using the principles and
procedures as laid down in Accounting Standard 11, 'The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates'.

c. To the extent possible, the consolidated financial statements have been prepared using uniform accounting policies for like transactions
and other events in similar circumstances and are prepared to the extent possible, in the same policies of the subsidiary have been disclosed
in the notes to the accounts.

d. The difference, if any of the cost to the Holding Company of its investment in subsidiary over its

share in the capital of the subsidiary as at the date of acquisition of stake is recognized in consolidated financial statements as goodwill or
capital reserve as the case may be.

e. The consolidated financial statements are presented, to the extent possible, in the same formats adopted by the Holding Company for its
individual financial statements.

Details of entities considered in consolidated financial statements

Name of enterprises Country of incorporation % of voting power held as at March 31, 2022

Elofic USA LLC United States of America 100%
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2.3 Use of estimates

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the Group's management to make
estimates and assumptions considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) and the reported
income and expenses during the year. The Management believes that the estimates used in preparation of the consolidated financial
statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ due to these estimates and the differences between the actual results and the
estimates are recognized in the periods in which the results are known / materialise.

2.4 Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost or net realisable value after providing for obsolescence and other losses, where considered
necessary. Cost of inventories comprises of cost of purchase, cost of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their
present location and condition. The cost of purchase consists of the purchase price including duties and taxes (other than those subsequently
recoverable by the enterprise), freight inwards and other expenditure directly attributable for its acquisition. Work-in-progress and finished
goods include appropriate proportion of overheads.

The methods of determining cost of various categories of inventories are as under :

Sr.
no.

Particulars Method of valuation

a.
Raw materials, packing materials
and stores and spares

First In first out method

b. Stock-in-trade
Raw material cost on first In first out method plus appropriate share of labour and manufacturing
overheads.

c. Finished goods and work In
progress

Raw material cost on first In first out method plus conversion and other costs incurred in bringing
the inventories to their present location and condition.

"Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the estimated costs of completion and the estimated
costs necessary to make the sale.

Raw materials and other supplies held for use in the production of finished products are not written down below cost except in cases where
material prices have declined and it is estimated that the cost of the finished products will exceed their net realisable value."

2.5 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are short-term balances (with an original maturity of three
months or less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are
subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

2.6 Cash flow statement

The cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash
nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with
investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Group are segregated as specified
in Accounting Standard 3, 'Cash Flow Statement'.

2.7 Depreciation and amortization

Depreciable amount for assets is the cost of an asset, or other amount substituted for cost, less its estimated residual value.

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipments is provided using written down value method as per useful life specified in Part "C" of
Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013 and after retaining residual value of 5% of the original cost of the assets as specified in the said
schedule except in respect of the following categories of assets, in whose case the life of the assets has been assessed as under based on
technical advice, taking into account the nature of the asset, the estimated usage of the asset, the operating conditions of the asset, past history
of replacement, anticipated technological changes, manufacturers warranties and maintenance support, etc.
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Leasehold improvements are amortized over the lease term or the useful life of the assets.

Computer software are amortized over a period of 5 years

Assets costing individually Rs. 5,000 or less are fully depreciated in the year of purchase.

Depreciation for assets purchased / sold during a period is proportionately charged to statement of profit and loss. Intangible assets are
amortized over their respective individual estimated useful lives on a straight-line basis, commencing from the date the assets are available to
the Group for their use.

2.8 Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that economic benefits will flow to the Group and the revenue can be reliably
measured. Following are the specific revenue recognition criteria:

a.
Sale of
goods

Revenue relating to sale of goods is recognized on dispatch of goods which coincides with the transfer of significant risks and
rewards related to goods and are accounted for net of returns. Net sales, as disclosed, are exclusive of sales tax and GST.

b.
Income
from
services

Revenue relating to sale of services is recognized on accrual basis in accordance with the service agreements when services
are rendered and related costs are incurred.

2.9 Other income

a. Interest income is recognized on time proportionate basis determined by the amount outstanding and the rate applicable and where no
significant uncertainty as to measurability or collectability exists.

b. Export Incentives are also recognized on accrual basis.

2.10 Property, plant and equipment (Tangible assets and capital work-In-progress)

Property, plant and equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. The cost of tangible assets
includes non-refundable taxes, duties, freight, insurance, labour cost, allocable borrowing costs and other directly attributable cost to the
construction / acquisition of the assets. Subsequent expenditure relating to Property Plant and Equipments is capitalised only if such
expenditure results in an increase in the future benefits from such asset beyond its previously assessed standard of performance.

Gain or loss arising on account of sale of tangible assets are measured as the difference between the net proceeds and the carrying amount of
the asset and are recognized in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which the asset is sold.

Property. plant and equipment under construction,advance paid towards acquisition of property, plant and equipment and cost of assets not
ready to use before year end are shown as capital work in progress. Projects under commissioning and other capital work-in-progress are
carried at cost, comprising direct cost, related incidental expenses and attributable interest.

Capital work-in-progress:

Projects under which tangible fixed assets are not yet ready for their intended use are carried at cost, comprising direct cost, related incidental
expenses and attributable interest.

2.11 Intangible assets

Intangible assets represent computer software (which are not integral part of related hardware). Computer software which is acquired
separately, is recognized initially at cost. After initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and
accumulated impairment losses, if any.

2.12 Foreign currency transactions and translations

Initial recognition:
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Transactions in foreign currencies entered into by the Group are accounted at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction or at
rates that closely approximate the rate at the date of the transaction.

Conversion:

Monetary items denominated in foreign currency and not covered by forward exchange contracts are reported using the closing exchange rate
on each Balance Sheet Date and those covered by forward exchange contracts are translated at the rate prevailing on the date of transaction as
increased or decreased by the proportionate difference between the forward rate and exchange rate on the date of transaction, such difference
having been recognized over the life of contract. Non-Monetary items which are carried in terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign
currency are reported using the exchange rate at the date of transaction.

Exchange difference:

The exchange difference arising on the settlement of monetary items or reporting these items at rates different from rates at which these were
initially recorded / reported in previous period are recognized as income/expense in the period in which they arise.

Measurement at the balance sheet date

Foreign currency monetary items (other than derivative contracts) of the Group, outstanding at the balance sheet date are restated at the
year-end rates. Non-monetary items of the Group are carried at historical cost.

Forward contracts:

In case of forward exchange contracts, the premium or discount arising at the inception of such contracts, is amortized as income or expense
over the life of the contract as well as exchange difference on such contracts i.e. difference between the exchange rates at the
reporting/settlement date and the exchange rate on the date of inception of contract / the reporting date, is recognized as income / expense for
the period.

2.13 Government grants, subsidies and export incentives

"Grants and subsidies from the government is recognized when there is reasonable assurance that (i) the Group will comply with the
conditions attached to them, and (ii) the grant/subsidy will be received.

When the grant or subsidy relates to revenue, it is recognized as income on a systematic basis in the statement of profit and loss over the
periods necessary to match the related cost, which they are intended to compensate. Where the grant relates to an assets, it is recognized as
deferred income and released to income on a systematic and rational basis in the proportions in which depreciation on related assets is
charged to the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss."

"Where the Group receives non-monetary grants, the asset is accounted for on the basis of its acquisition cost. In case a non-monetary asset is
given free of cost, it is recognized at a nominal value.

Government grants of the nature of promoters contribution are credited to capital reserve and treated as a part of the shareholders fund."

2.14 Investments

"Long term investments are stated at cost except those investments which in the management’s opinion have suffered a permanent
diminution and thus valued at nominal rate. Cost of investments include acquisition charges such as brokerage, fees and duties.

Investment which are readily realisable and intended to be held for not more than one year from the date on which such investments are
made, are classified as Current investments.

Current investments are carried in the consolidated financial statements at lower of cost and fair value determined on an individual
investment basis."

2.15 Employee benefits



 

68

ELOFIC INDUSTRIES LIMITED. Consolidated Financial Statements for period 01/04/2021 to 31/03/2022 

Expense and liabilities in respect of employee benefits are recorded in accordance with Accounting Standard 15 – Employee Benefits.
Employee benefits include provident fund, employee state insurance scheme, gratuity fund and compensated absences.

Short term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits are recognized as an expense at the undiscounted amount in the Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss of the
year in which related services are rendered. Such Benefits include salaries, wages, bonus etc. The liability for compensated absences in
respect of employees (other than workers) is in the nature of short term employee benefits which has provided on the basis of accumulated
compensated absences, when employees render the services that increase their entitlement of future compensated absences and in case of
non-accumulating compensated absences, when the absences occur. Terminal benefits, if any, are recognized as an expense immediately. the
Group provides for compensated absences based on best estimated basis.

Defined contribution plan

Contributions payable to recognized provident fund and employee state insurance scheme, which are substantially defined contribution plans,
are recognized as expense in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, as they are incurred.

Defined benefit plan

For defined benefit plans in the form of gratuity fund, the cost of providing defined benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit
Method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at each balance sheet date. Actuarial gains and losses are recognized in full in the
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the period in which they occur. Past service cost is recognized immediately to the extent the
benefits are already vested, and otherwise is amortized on a straight line basis over the average period until the benefits become vested. The
retirement benefit obligation recognized in the balance sheet represents the present value of the defined benefit obligation as adjusted for
unrecognized past service cost and as reduced by the fair value of scheme assets. Any asset resulting from this calculation is limited to past
service cost, plus the present value of available refunds and reductions in future contributions to the schemes.

Other long term benefits

Till the previous year the Group treats some of the accumulated leave of workers as long-term employee benefit for measurement purposes.
Long term compensated absences are provided for on the basis of actuarial valuation, using the Projected Unit Credit method, at the end of
each financial year. Actuarial gains/ losses, if any, are recognized immediately in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss. From
current year the Group has treated the compensated absences as short term employee benefits and provided based on best estimation basis.

2.16 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs include interest, amortization of ancillary costs incurred and exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings
to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the interest cost. Costs in connection with the borrowing of funds to the extent not directly
related to the acquisition of qualifying assets are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss over the tenure of the loan. Borrowing costs,
allocated to and utilised for qualifying assets, pertaining to the period from commencement of activities relating to construction /
development of the qualifying asset up to the date of capitalisation of such asset are added to the cost of the assets. Capitalisation of
borrowing costs is suspended and charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss during extended periods when active development activity on
the qualifying assets is interrupted.

2.17 Segment reporting

Identification of segments:

The Group identifies primary segments based on the dominant source, nature of risks and returns and the internal organisation and
management structure. The operating segments are the segments for which separate financial information is available and for which
operating profit / loss amounts are evaluated regularly by the executive management in deciding how to allocate resources and in assessing
performance. The geographical segment of the Group is based on the location of customer in India and outside India.

Segment revenue and expense:

Segment revenue and expense which are directly attributable to the segments are considered under respective segment. Common expenses
are allocated to the two segments on turnover basis.

Segment asset and liabilities:



 

69

ELOFIC INDUSTRIES LIMITED. Consolidated Financial Statements for period 01/04/2021 to 31/03/2022 

Segment assets include all operating assets used by a segment and consist principally of Debtors, inventories, Investment which are reported
in the balance sheet. Segment liabilities include all operating liabilities and consist principally of creditors and accrued liabilities. Segment
assets and liabilities do not include deferred income taxes.

Segment policies:

The Group prepares its segment information in conformity with the accounting policies adopted for preparing and presenting the standalone
financial statements of the Group as a whole.

2.18 Leases

"Lease under which the Group assumes substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as finance leases. Such assets are
capitalized at the inception of the lease at the lower of the fair value or the present value of minimum lease payments and a liability is created
for an equivalent amount. Each lease rental paid is allocated between the liability and the interest cost, so as to obtain a constant periodic rate
of interest on the outstanding liability for each year.

The assets acquired under leases where a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as
operating leases. Lease rentals in case of operating leases are charged to the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss on accrual basis on
straight line basis."

2.19 Earnings per share (EPS)

In determining earnings per share, the Group considers the net profit after tax and includes the post tax effect of any extra ordinary items.

Basic earning per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earning per share, the number of shares comprises of weighted average shares considered for deriving
basic earning per share and also the weighted average number of equity share which could have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive
potential equity shares. Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the period, unless they have been issued
at a later date. A transaction is considered to be antidilutive if its effect is to increase the amount of EPS, either by lowering the share count
or increasing the earnings.

2.20 Taxes on income

Tax expense comprises current tax and deferred tax.

Current tax

Current tax is measured and expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and
other applicable tax laws which also based on the expected outcome of assessment/appeals with respect to the Group. The tax rates and tax
laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date. Current income tax relating to the
items recognized directly in equity is recognized in equity and not in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss.

Minimum alternate tax

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in the year is charged to the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss as current tax. The Group
recognises MAT credit available as an asset only to the extent that there is convincing evidence that the Group will pay normal income tax
during the specified period, i.e., the period for which MAT credit is allowed to be carried forward. In the year in which Group recognises
MAT credit as an asset in accordance with the Guidance Note on Accounting for Credit Available in respect of Minimum Alternate Tax
under the Income Tax Act, 1961, the said asset is created by way of credit to the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and shown as
"MAT Credit Entitlement ". The Group reviews the "MAT Credit Entitlement" asset at each reporting date and writes down the asset to the
extent the Group does not have convincing evidence that it will pay normal tax during the specified period.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax reflect the impact of timing differences between taxable income and accounting income originating during the current year and
reversal of timing differences for the earlier years. Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are
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those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date. Deferred tax assets subject to consideration of prudence, are recognized
and carried forward only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which
such deferred tax assets can be realized. Such assets are reviewed as at each balance sheet date to re-assess realization.

Current and deferred tax relating to items directly recognized in reserves are recognized in reserves and not in the Consolidated Statement of
Profit and Loss.

2.21 Impairment of assets

The Group assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset or Cash Generating Unit (CGU) may be impaired. If
any indication exists, the recoverable amount of the same is determined. Where the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its
recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, the estimated
future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value
of money and risks specific to the asset.

After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the assets over its remaining useful life.

A previously recognized impairment loss is reversed in Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss only if there has been a change in the
assumptions used to determine the assets recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognized.

2.22 Provision, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

The Group creates a provision when there is present obligation as a result of a past event that probably requires an outflow of resources and a
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of obligation. A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation
or a present obligation that probably will not require an outflow of resources or where a reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be made.
Provision for onerous contracts, i.e. contracts where the expected unavoidable cost of meeting the obligations under the contract exceed the
economic benefits expected to be received under it, are recognized when it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle a present obligation. Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the consolidated financial
statements.

2.23 Insurance claims

Insurance claims are accounted for on the basis of claims admitted / expected to be admitted and to the extent that the amount recoverable
can be measured reliably and it is reasonable to expect ultimate collection.

2.24 Classification of current / Non current assets and liabilities

All assets and liabilities are presented as Current or Non Current as per the Group's normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in
Schedule III of the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of products and time between acquisition of assets and disposal of liabilities,
the Group has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current / non current classification of assets and liabilities.
Operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash or cash equivalent.

[201700] Notes - Government grants

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2021 

to 
31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

Disclosure of notes on government grants explanatory [TextBlock] Textual information (7) 
[See below]

   Capital subsidies or grants received from government authorities 0 0

   Revenue subsidies or grants received from government authorities 0 0
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Textual information (7)

Disclosure of notes on government grants explanatory [Text Block]

"Grants and subsidies from the government is recognized when there is reasonable assurance that (i) the Group will comply with the
conditions attached to them, and (ii) the grant/subsidy will be received.

When the grant or subsidy relates to revenue, it is recognized as income on a systematic basis in the statement of profit and loss over the
periods necessary to match the related cost, which they are intended to compensate. Where the grant relates to an assets, it is recognized as
deferred income and released to income on a systematic and rational basis in the proportions in which depreciation on related assets is
charged to the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss."

"Where the Group receives non-monetary grants, the asset is accounted for on the basis of its acquisition cost. In case a non-monetary asset is
given free of cost, it is recognized at a nominal value.

Government grants of the nature of promoters contribution are credited to capital reserve and treated as a part of the shareholders fund."

[201200] Notes - Employee benefits

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2021 

to 
31/03/2022

Disclosure of employee benefits explanatory [TextBlock] Textual information (8) 
[See below]
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Textual information (8)

Disclosure of employee benefits explanatory [Text Block]

Expense and liabilities in respect of employee benefits are recorded in accordance with Accounting Standard 15 – Employee Benefits.
Employee benefits include provident fund, employee state insurance scheme, gratuity fund and compensated absences.

Short term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits are recognized as an expense at the undiscounted amount in the Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss of the
year in which related services are rendered. Such Benefits include salaries, wages, bonus etc. The liability for compensated absences in
respect of employees (other than workers) is in the nature of short term employee benefits which has provided on the basis of accumulated
compensated absences, when employees render the services that increase their entitlement of future compensated absences and in case of
non-accumulating compensated absences, when the absences occur. Terminal benefits, if any, are recognized as an expense immediately. the
Group provides for compensated absences based on best estimated basis.

Defined contribution plan

Contributions payable to recognized provident fund and employee state insurance scheme, which are substantially defined contribution plans,
are recognized as expense in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, as they are incurred.

Defined benefit plan

For defined benefit plans in the form of gratuity fund, the cost of providing defined benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit
Method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at each balance sheet date. Actuarial gains and losses are recognized in full in the
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the period in which they occur. Past service cost is recognized immediately to the extent the
benefits are already vested, and otherwise is amortized on a straight line basis over the average period until the benefits become vested. The
retirement benefit obligation recognized in the balance sheet represents the present value of the defined benefit obligation as adjusted for
unrecognized past service cost and as reduced by the fair value of scheme assets. Any asset resulting from this calculation is limited to past
service cost, plus the present value of available refunds and reductions in future contributions to the schemes.

Other long term benefits

Till the previous year the Group treats some of the accumulated leave of workers as long-term employee benefit for measurement purposes.
Long term compensated absences are provided for on the basis of actuarial valuation, using the Projected Unit Credit method, at the end of
each financial year. Actuarial gains/ losses, if any, are recognized immediately in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss. From
current year the Group has treated the compensated absences as short term employee benefits and provided based on best estimation basis.

[201800] Notes - Borrowing cost

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2021 

to 
31/03/2022

Disclosure of notes on borrowing costs explanatory [TextBlock] Textual information (9) 
[See below]



 

73

ELOFIC INDUSTRIES LIMITED. Consolidated Financial Statements for period 01/04/2021 to 31/03/2022 

Textual information (9)

Disclosure of notes on borrowing costs explanatory [Text Block]

Borrowing costs include interest, amortization of ancillary costs incurred and exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings
to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the interest cost. Costs in connection with the borrowing of funds to the extent not directly
related to the acquisition of qualifying assets are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss over the tenure of the loan. Borrowing costs,
allocated to and utilised for qualifying assets, pertaining to the period from commencement of activities relating to construction /
development of the qualifying asset up to the date of capitalisation of such asset are added to the cost of the assets. Capitalisation of
borrowing costs is suspended and charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss during extended periods when active development activity on
the qualifying assets is interrupted.

[201300] Notes - Segments

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2021 

to 
31/03/2022

Disclosure of enterprise's reportable segments explanatory [TextBlock] Textual information (10) 
[See below]

Textual information (10)

Disclosure of enterprise's reportable segments explanatory [Text Block]

Identification of segments:

The Group identifies primary segments based on the dominant source, nature of risks and returns and the internal organisation and
management structure. The operating segments are the segments for which separate financial information is available and for which
operating profit / loss amounts are evaluated regularly by the executive management in deciding how to allocate resources and in assessing
performance. The geographical segment of the Group is based on the location of customer in India and outside India.

Segment revenue and expense:

Segment revenue and expense which are directly attributable to the segments are considered under respective segment. Common expenses
are allocated to the two segments on turnover basis.

Segment asset and liabilities:

Segment assets include all operating assets used by a segment and consist principally of Debtors, inventories, Investment which are reported
in the balance sheet. Segment liabilities include all operating liabilities and consist principally of creditors and accrued liabilities. Segment
assets and liabilities do not include deferred income taxes.
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[201600] Notes - Related party

Disclosure of relationship and transactions between related parties [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Categories of related parties [Axis] 1 2

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of relationship and transactions between 
   related parties [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of relationship and transactions between 
      related parties [LineItems] 

         Name of related party Elofic Industries
(India)

Elofic Industries
(India)

Mettler Auto Private
Limited

Mettler Auto Private
Limited

         Country of incorporation or residence of related 
         party 

INDIA INDIA INDIA INDIA

         Permanent account number of related party AAAFE6923G AAAFE6923G AAACM0497L AAACM0497L

         CIN of related party U74899DL1974PTC007532 U74899DL1974PTC007532

         Description of nature of related party relationship 

Enterprises which
are owned, or have
significant
influence of or are
partners with Key
management
personnel and
their relatives

Enterprises which
are owned, or have
significant
influence of or are
partners with Key
management
personnel and their
relatives

Enterprises which are
owned, or have significant
influence of or are partners
with Key management
personnel and their relatives

Enterprises which are
owned, or have significant
influence of or are partners
with Key management
personnel and their relatives

         Description of nature of transactions with related 
         party 

Rent Paid, Licence
Fees, Payable

Rent Paid, Licence
Fees, Payable

Rent Paid, Consultancy Rent Paid, Consultancy

         Related party transactions [Abstract] 
            Advances taken during year related party 
            transactions 

0 0 0 0

            Interest paid during year related party 
            transactions 

0 0 0 0

            Reimbursement of expenses incurred on 
            behalf of company during year related 
            party transactions 

0 0

            Other related party transactions expense (A)   331.62 (B)   318.31 (C)   10.77 (D)   10.51

         Transaction relating to key management personnel

         [Abstract] 
            Remuneration for key managerial personnel 0 0 0 0

         Outstanding balances for related party 
         transactions [Abstract] 
            Amounts payable related party transactions 193.54 0 0 0

         Amount written off during period in respect 
         of debts due from related parties 

0 0 0 0

         Amount written back during period in respect 
         of debts due to related parties 

0 0 0 0

Footnotes
 (A) Rent Paid: 164.78 License Fees 166.84

 (B) Rent Paid- 160.09 ,License Fees- 158.22

 (C) Rent paid - 0.31 Consultancy - 10.46

 (D) Rent paid -0.31 Consultancy - 10.20
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Disclosure of relationship and transactions between related parties [Table] ..(2)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Categories of related parties [Axis] 3 4

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of relationship and transactions between 
   related parties [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of relationship and transactions between 
      related parties [LineItems] 

         Name of related party JATINDER SINGH
BEDI

JATINDER SINGH
BEDI

Mohan Bir Sahni Mohan Bir Sahni

         Country of incorporation or residence of related 
         party 

INDIA INDIA INDIA INDIA

         Permanent account number of related party ACIPB6844K ACIPB6844K AQNPS2372J AQNPS2372J

         Description of nature of related party relationship Key Management
Personnel

Key Management
Personnel

Key Management
Personnel

Key Management
Personnel

         Description of nature of transactions with related 
         party 

NA NA

Loan Taken,
Repayment of
Loans, Interest
Paid, Remuneration
Paid, Club Fees,
Outstanding
Payable

Loan Taken,
Repayment of Loans,
Interest Paid,
Remuneration Paid,
Club  Fees ,
Outstanding Payable

         Related party transactions [Abstract] 
            Advances taken during year related party 
            transactions 

0 0 0 0

            Interest paid during year related party 
            transactions 

0 0 0 17.46

            Other related party transactions expense 0 0 (A)   0.22 (B)   248.09

         Transaction relating to key management personnel 
         [Abstract] 
            Remuneration for key managerial personnel 43.59 33.3 119.7 92.72

         Outstanding balances for related party 
         transactions [Abstract] 
            Amounts payable related party transactions 1.35 1.91 2.57 3.61

         Amount written off during period in respect 
         of debts due from related parties 

0 0 0 0

         Amount written back during period in respect 
         of debts due to related parties 

0 0 0 0

Footnotes
 (A) Club Fees - 0.22

 (B) Club Fees -0.09 Repayment of Loan - 248
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Disclosure of relationship and transactions between related parties [Table] ..(3)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Categories of related parties [Axis] 5 6

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of relationship and transactions between 
   related parties [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of relationship and transactions between 
      related parties [LineItems] 
         Name of related party Kanwal Deep Sahni Kanwal Deep Sahni Brita Sahni Brita Sahni

         Country of incorporation or residence of related 
         party 

INDIA INDIA INDIA INDIA

         Permanent account number of related party AQNPS2380J AQNPS2380J AMYPS5645M AMYPS5645M

         Description of nature of related party relationship Key Management
Personnel

Key Management
Personnel

Relatives of Key
management
personnel

Relatives of Key
management
personnel

         Description of nature of transactions with related 
         party 

Loan Taken,
Repayment of
Loans, Interest
Paid, Remuneration
Paid, Club Fees,
Outstanding
Payable

Loan Taken,
Repayment of Loans,
Interest Paid,
Remuneration Paid,
Club  Fees ,
Outstanding Payable

Rent Paid Rent Paid

         Related party transactions [Abstract] 
            Advances taken during year related party 
            transactions 

0 400 0 0

            Interest paid during year related party 
            transactions 

0 48.99 0 0

            Other related party transactions expense (A)   0.65 (B)   1,065.18 (C)   6.29 (D)   4.8

         Transaction relating to key management personnel 
         [Abstract] 
            Remuneration for key managerial personnel 119.7 92.72 0 0

         Outstanding balances for related party 
         transactions [Abstract] 
            Amounts payable related party transactions 2.57 3.61 0 0

         Amount written off during period in respect 
         of debts due from related parties 

0 0 0 0

         Amount written back during period in respect 
         of debts due to related parties 

0 0 0 0

Footnotes
 (A) Club Fees - 0.65

 (B) Repayment of Loan -1065 Club Fees - 0.18

 (C) Rent paid -6.29

 (D) Rent paid -4.8
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Disclosure of relationship and transactions between related parties [Table] ..(4)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Categories of related parties [Axis] 7 8

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of relationship and transactions between 
   related parties [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of relationship and transactions between 
      related parties [LineItems] 
         Name of related party Saheb Sahni Saheb Sahni Karam Sahni Karam Sahni

         Country of incorporation or residence of related 
         party 

INDIA INDIA INDIA INDIA

         Permanent account number of related party AWRPS1564J AWRPS1564J BKXPS2916R BKXPS2916R

         Description of nature of related party relationship 
Relatives of Key
management
personnel

Relatives of Key
management
personnel

Relatives of Key
management
personnel

Relatives of Key
management
personnel

         Description of nature of transactions with related 
         party 

Remuneration Paid Remuneration Paid Remuneration Paid Remuneration Paid

         Related party transactions [Abstract] 
            Advances taken during year related party 
            transactions 

0 0 0 0

            Interest paid during year related party 
            transactions 

0 0 0 0

            Other related party transactions expense 0 0 0 0

         Transaction relating to key management personnel 
         [Abstract] 
            Remuneration for key managerial personnel 13.81 10.95 13.83 10.98

         Outstanding balances for related party 
         transactions [Abstract] 
            Amounts payable related party transactions 0.79 1.06 0.79 1.06

         Amount written off during period in respect 
         of debts due from related parties 

0 0 0 0

         Amount written back during period in respect 
         of debts due to related parties 

0 0 0 0
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Disclosure of relationship and transactions between related parties [Table] ..(5)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Categories of related parties [Axis] 9 10

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of relationship and transactions between 
   related parties [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of relationship and transactions between 
      related parties [LineItems] 

         Name of related party Asheen Sahni Asheen Sahni
YESS Charitable
Trust

YESS Charitable
Trust

         Country of incorporation or residence of related 
         party 

INDIA INDIA INDIA INDIA

         Permanent account number of related party AMFPS2794C AMFPS2794C AAATY1746R AAATY1746R

         Description of nature of related party relationship 
Relatives of Key
management
personnel

Relatives of Key
management
personnel

Enterprises which
are owned, or have
significant
influence of or are
partners with Key
management
personnel and their
relatives

Enterprises which are
owned, or have
significant influence
of or are partners
w i t h  K e y
management
personnel and their
relatives

         Description of nature of transactions with related 
         party 

Consultancy Consultancy Donations Given Donations Given

         Related party transactions [Abstract] 
            Advances taken during year related party 
            transactions 

0 0 0 0

            Interest paid during year related party 
            transactions 

0 0 0 0

            Other related party transactions expense (A)   14.63 (B)   2.5 (C)   1.5 (D)   2

         Transaction relating to key management personnel 
         [Abstract] 
            Remuneration for key managerial personnel 0 0 0 0

         Outstanding balances for related party 
         transactions [Abstract] 
            Amounts payable related party transactions 1.13 0 0 0

         Amount written off during period in respect 
         of debts due from related parties 

0 0 0 0

         Amount written back during period in respect 
         of debts due to related parties 

0 0 0 0

Footnotes
 (A) Consultancy - 14.63

 (B) Consultancy - 2.5

 (C) Donation - 1.50

 (D) Donation - 2
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Disclosure of relationship and transactions between related parties [Table] ..(6)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Categories of related parties [Axis] 11 12

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
   Disclosure of relationship and transactions between 
   related parties [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of relationship and transactions between 
      related parties [LineItems] 

         Name of related party 
B. Bhagwan Singh
Elofic Charitable
Trust

B. Bhagwan Singh
Elofic Charitable
Trust

Jasmo Kanwal &
Co

Jasmo Kanwal & Co

         Country of incorporation or residence of related 
         party 

INDIA INDIA INDIA INDIA

         Permanent account number of related party AAATB6697A AAATB6697A AADFJ0241P AADFJ0241P

         Description of nature of related party relationship 

Enterprises which
are owned, or have
significant
influence of or are
partners with Key
management
personnel and their
relatives

Enterprises which are
owned, or have
significant influence
of or are partners
w i t h  K e y
management
personnel and their
relatives

Enterprises which
are owned, or have
significant
influence of or are
partners with Key
management
personnel and their
relatives

Enterprises which are
owned, or have
significant influence
of or are partners
w i t h  K e y
management
personnel and their
relatives

         Description of nature of transactions with related 
         party 

Donations Given Donations Given Rent Paid Rent Paid

         Related party transactions [Abstract] 
            Advances taken during year related party 
            transactions 

0 0 0 0

            Interest paid during year related party 
            transactions 

0 0 0 0

            Other related party transactions expense (A)   6.25 (B)   8 0.26 0.26

         Transaction relating to key management personnel 
         [Abstract] 
            Remuneration for key managerial personnel 0 0 0 0

         Outstanding balances for related party 
         transactions [Abstract] 
            Amounts payable related party transactions 0 0 0 0

         Amount written off during period in respect 
         of debts due from related parties 

0 0 0 0

         Amount written back during period in respect 
         of debts due to related parties 

0 0 0 0

Footnotes
 (A) Donation - 6.25

 (B) Donation - 8
Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
Disclosure of notes on related party explanatory [TextBlock] 
      Whether there are any related party transactions during year Yes Yes

[201400] Notes - Leases

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2021 

to 
31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

Disclosure of leases explanatory [TextBlock] Textual information (11) 
[See below]

   Whether any operating lease has been converted to financial lease or 
   vice-versa 

No No
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Textual information (11)

Disclosure of leases explanatory [Text Block]

Lease under which the Group assumes substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as finance leases. Such assets are
capitalized at the inception of the lease at the lower of the fair value or the present value of minimum lease payments and a liability is created
for an equivalent amount. Each lease rental paid is allocated between the liability and the interest cost, so as to obtain a constant periodic rate
of interest on the outstanding liability for each year.

The assets acquired under leases where a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as
operating leases. Lease rentals in case of operating leases are charged to the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss on accrual basis on
straight line basis."

[300300] Notes - Earnings per share

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2021 

to 
31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021

Disclosure of earnings per share explanatory [TextBlock] Textual information (12) 
[See below]

   Adjustments of numerator to calculate basic earnings per share [Abstract] 
      Profit (loss) for period 3,952.47 2,492.51

   Adjustments of numerator to calculate diluted earnings per share [Abstract] 
      Profit (loss) for period 3,952.47 2,492.51

Textual information (12)

Disclosure of earnings per share explanatory [Text Block]

In determining earnings per share, the Group considers the net profit after tax and includes the post tax effect of any extra ordinary items.

Basic earning per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earning per share, the number of shares comprises of weighted average shares considered for deriving
basic earning per share and also the weighted average number of equity share which could have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive
potential equity shares. Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the period, unless they have been issued
at a later date. A transaction is considered to be antidilutive if its effect is to increase the amount of EPS, either by lowering the share count
or increasing the earnings.

[201900] Notes - Income taxes

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2021 

to 
31/03/2022

31/03/2021

Disclosure of notes on income taxes explanatory [TextBlock] Textual information (13) 
[See below]

   Disclosure of breakup of deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities 
   [Abstract] 
      Components of deferred tax assets [Abstract] 
         Deferred tax asset, provision doubtful debts 6.09 11.72

         Deferred tax asset, other 87.96 81.68

         Total deferred tax assets 94.05 93.4

      Components of deferred tax liabilities [Abstract] 
         Deferred tax liability, depreciation 103.88 113.41

         Total deferred tax liabilities 103.88 113.41
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Textual information (13)

Disclosure of notes on income taxes explanatory [Text Block]

Tax expense comprises current tax and deferred tax.

Current tax

Current tax is measured and expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and
other applicable tax laws which also based on the expected outcome of assessment/appeals with respect to the Group. The tax rates and tax
laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date. Current income tax relating to the
items recognized directly in equity is recognized in equity and not in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss.

Minimum alternate tax

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in the year is charged to the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss as current tax. The Group
recognises MAT credit available as an asset only to the extent that there is convincing evidence that the Group will pay normal income tax
during the specified period, i.e., the period for which MAT credit is allowed to be carried forward. In the year in which Group recognises
MAT credit as an asset in accordance with the Guidance Note on Accounting for Credit Available in respect of Minimum Alternate Tax
under the Income Tax Act, 1961, the said asset is created by way of credit to the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and shown as
"MAT Credit Entitlement ". The Group reviews the "MAT Credit Entitlement" asset at each reporting date and writes down the asset to the
extent the Group does not have convincing evidence that it will pay normal tax during the specified period.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax reflect the impact of timing differences between taxable income and accounting income originating during the current year and
reversal of timing differences for the earlier years. Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are
those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date. Deferred tax assets subject to consideration of prudence, are recognized
and carried forward only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which
such deferred tax assets can be realized. Such assets are reviewed as at each balance sheet date to re-assess realization.

Current and deferred tax relating to items directly recognized in reserves are recognized in reserves and not in the Consolidated Statement of
Profit and Loss.

[202600] Notes - Consolidated financial statements

Disclosure of details of entities consolidated [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Entities consolidated [Axis] 1

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
      Disclosure of additional information consolidated financial statements [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of additional information consolidated financial statements [LineItems] 
            Name of entity consolidated Elofic USA, LLC

            Type of entity consolidated Foreign Subsidiary

            Amount of net assets of entity consolidated 147.42

            Net assets of entity as percentage of consolidated net assets 0.86%

            Amount of share in profit or loss of entity consolidated 205.65

            Share in profit or loss of entity as percentage of consolidated profit or loss 5.20%
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Disclosure of details of subsidiaries [Table] ..(1)

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Subsidiaries [Axis] 1

01/04/2021 
to 

31/03/2022
      Disclosure of details of subsidiaries [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of details of subsidiaries [LineItems] 
            Name of subsidiary consolidated Elofic USA, LLC

            Country of incorporation or residence of subsidiary consolidated UNITED STATES

            Proportion of ownership interest in subsidiary consolidated 100.00%

            Proportion of voting power held in subsidiary consolidated 100.00%

            Description of nature of relationship with subsidiary where parent has directly or indirectly 
            less than half of voting power 

NA

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2021 

to 
31/03/2022

Disclosure of notes on consolidated financial statements explanatory 
[TextBlock] 
   Whether consolidated financial statements is applicable on company Yes

   Description of reason for not consolidating subsidiary NA   

   Description of fact that uniform accounting policies are not adopted for 
   consolidated financial statements 

NA   

   Proportion of items in consolidated financial statements to which 
   different accounting policies have been applied 

0.00%

   Disclosure of details of subsidiaries explanatory [TextBlock] 
   Disclosure of additional information consolidated financial statements 
   [TextBlock] 

[201500] Notes - Impairment

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2021 

to 
31/03/2022

Disclosure of impairment of assets explanatory [TextBlock] Textual information (14) 
[See below]

Textual information (14)

Disclosure of impairment of assets explanatory [Text Block]

The Group assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset or Cash Generating Unit (CGU) may be impaired. If
any indication exists, the recoverable amount of the same is determined. Where the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its
recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, the estimated
future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value
of money and risks specific to the asset.

After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the assets over its remaining useful life.

A previously recognized impairment loss is reversed in Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss only if there has been a change in the
assumptions used to determine the assets recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognized.



 

83

ELOFIC INDUSTRIES LIMITED. Consolidated Financial Statements for period 01/04/2021 to 31/03/2022 

[202100] Notes - Other provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2021 

to 
31/03/2022

Disclosure of notes on other provisions, contingent liabilities and 
contingent assets explanatory [TextBlock] 

Textual information (15) 
[See below]

   Disclosure of other provisions explanatory [TextBlock] NA 

 

Textual information (15)

Disclosure of notes on other provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets explanatory [Text Block]

The Group creates a provision when there is present obligation as a result of a past event that probably requires an outflow of resources and a
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of obligation. A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation
or a present obligation that probably will not require an outflow of resources or where a reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be made.
Provision for onerous contracts, i.e. contracts where the expected unavoidable cost of meeting the obligations under the contract exceed the
economic benefits expected to be received under it, are recognized when it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle a present obligation. Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the consolidated financial
statements.

[202700] Notes - Cash flow statements

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2021 

to 
31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
31/03/2020

Disclosure of cash flow statement explanatory [TextBlock] Textual information (16) 
[See below]

   Cash and cash equivalents if different from balance sheet [Abstract] 
      Cash and cash equivalents cash flow statement 258.92 408.49 376.05

      Other differences to cash and cash equivalents in statement of cash 
      flows 

0 0

      Total cash and cash equivalents 258.92 408.49

   Income taxes paid (refund) [Abstract] 
      Income taxes paid (refund), classified as operating activities 1,714.39 1,115.37

      Total income taxes paid (refund) 1,714.39 1,115.37

Textual information (16)

Disclosure of cash flow statement explanatory [Text Block]

The cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash
nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with
investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Group are segregated as specified
in Accounting Standard 3, 'Cash Flow Statement'.
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[100200] Statement of profit and loss

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2021 

to 
31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
Statement of profit and loss [Abstract] 
   Disclosure of revenue from operations [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of revenue from operations for other than finance company 
      [Abstract] 
         Revenue from sale of products 31,611.88 25,534.19

         Revenue from sale of services 0 0

         Other operating revenues 1,389.66 622.47

         Total revenue from operations other than finance company 33,001.54 26,156.66

      Total revenue from operations 33,001.54 26,156.66

      Other income 168.67 90.04

      Total revenue 33,170.21 26,246.7

   Expenses [Abstract] 
      Cost of materials consumed 14,984.05 12,037.45

      Purchases of stock-in-trade 581.98 364.31

      Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and 
      stock-in-trade 

-335.47 -314.76

      Employee benefit expense 4,261.52 3,806.33

      Finance costs 25 105.3

      Depreciation, depletion and amortisation expense [Abstract] 
         Depreciation expense 879.36 920.35

         Total depreciation, depletion and amortisation expense 879.36 920.35

      CSR expenditure 45.8 105.6

      Other expenses 7,060.88 5,412.52

      Total expenses 27,503.12 22,437.1

   Total profit before prior period items, exceptional items, extraordinary 
   items and tax 

5,667.09 3,809.6

   Total profit before extraordinary items and tax 5,667.09 3,809.6

   Total profit before tax 5,667.09 3,809.6

   Tax expense [Abstract] 
      Current tax 1,724.8 1,342.76

      Deferred tax -10.18 -25.67

      Total tax expense 1,714.62 1,317.09

   Total profit (loss) for period from continuing operations 3,952.47 2,492.51

   Total profit (loss) for period before minority interest 3,952.47 2,492.51

   Profit (loss) of minority interest 0 0

   Total profit (loss) for period 3,952.47 2,492.51

   Earnings per equity share [Abstract] 
      Basic earning per equity share [INR/shares] 157.57 [INR/shares] 99.37

      Diluted earnings per equity share [INR/shares] 157.57 [INR/shares] 99.37
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[300500] Notes - Subclassification and notes on income and expenses

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2021 

to 
31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
Subclassification and notes on income and expense explanatory [TextBlock] 
   Disclosure of revenue from sale of products [Abstract] 
      Revenue from sale of products [Abstract] 
         Revenue from sale of products, gross 31,611.88 25,534.19

         Total revenue from sale of products 31,611.88 25,534.19

   Disclosure of revenue from sale of services [Abstract] 
      Revenue from sale of services [Abstract] 
         Total revenue from sale of services 0 0

   Disclosure of other operating revenues [Abstract] 
      Other operating revenues [Abstract] 
         Miscellaneous other operating revenues 1,389.66 622.47

         Total other operating revenues 1,389.66 622.47

   Disclosure of other income [Abstract] 
      Interest income [Abstract] 
         Interest income on current investments [Abstract] 
            Interest on fixed deposits, current investments 93.63 65.67

            Interest on other current investments 0 0

            Total interest income on current investments 93.63 65.67

         Total interest income 93.63 65.67

      Dividend income [Abstract] 
         Total dividend income 0 0

      Other non-operating income [Abstract] 
         Net gain/loss on foreign currency fluctuations treated as other 
         income 

0 11.13

         Surplus on disposal, discard, demolishment and destruction of 
         depreciable tangible asset 

2.85 0

         Excess provisions written back (A)   52.04 (B)   9.72

         Miscellaneous other non-operating income (C)   20.15 (D)   3.52

         Total other non-operating income 75.04 24.37

      Total other income 168.67 90.04

   Disclosure of finance cost [Abstract] 
      Interest expense [Abstract] 

         Interest expense deposits (E)   17.03 (F)   10.21

         Interest expense other borrowings (G)   1.65 (H)   70.29

         Interest expense borrowings 1.86 1.97

         Other interest charges 4.46 22.83

         Total interest expense 25 105.3

      Total finance costs 25 105.3

   Employee benefit expense [Abstract] 
      Salaries and wages 3,869.57 3,477.97

      Managerial remuneration [Abstract] 
         Remuneration to directors [Abstract] 
            Total remuneration to directors 0 0

         Total managerial remuneration 0 0

      Contribution to provident and other funds [Abstract] 
         Contribution to provident and other funds for others 282.14 256.01

         Total contribution to provident and other funds 282.14 256.01

      Gratuity 65.87 33.43

      Staff welfare expense 43.94 38.92

      Total employee benefit expense 4,261.52 3,806.33

   Breakup of other expenses [Abstract] 

      Consumption of stores and spare parts (I)   742.29 (J)   602.98

      Power and fuel 737.23 641.12

      Rent (K)   270.12 (L)   235.08

      Repairs to building 32.77 13.73
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      Repairs to machinery (M)   448.98 (N)   373.73

      Insurance 73.44 61.27

      Rates and taxes excluding taxes on income [Abstract] 
         Other cess taxes 47.98 19.01

         Total rates and taxes excluding taxes on income 47.98 19.01

      Telephone postage 11.68 8.21

      Printing stationery 13.96 16.75

      Travelling conveyance 42.26 24.79

      Legal professional charges 60.61 39.05

      Directors sitting fees 0 0

      Bank charges 11.9 10.5

      Warranty claim expenses 5.05 1.83

      Cost transportation [Abstract] 
         Cost freight 560.59 532.3

         Total cost transportation 560.59 532.3

      Provision bad doubtful debts created 0 0

      Provision bad doubtful loans advances created 0 14.47

      Write-off assets [Abstract] 
         Miscellaneous expenditure written off [Abstract] 
            Total miscellaneous expenditure written off 0 0

         Bad debts written off 0 0

         Bad debts advances written off 0 0

      Loss on disposal of intangible asset 0 0

      Loss on disposal, discard, demolishment and destruction of depreciable 
      tangible asset 

0 0.17

      Payments to auditor [Abstract] 
         Payment for audit services 12.11 13.23

         Total payments to auditor 12.11 13.23

      Miscellaneous expenses (O)   3,989.91 (P)   2,804.3

      Total other expenses 7,060.88 5,412.52

   Current tax [Abstract] 
      Current tax pertaining to previous years 0 0

      Current tax pertaining to current year 1,724.8 1,342.76

      Total current tax 1,724.8 1,342.76

Footnotes
 (A) Sundry balances written back : 52.04

 (B) Sundry balances written back : 9.72

 (C) Income of deferred govt grant (Refer Sub-note 'a' below) : 0.8 Miscellaneous income : 19.35

 (D) Income of deferred govt grant (Refer Sub-note 'a' below) : 0.98 Miscellaneous income : 2.54

 (E) - On security deposits from dealers : 17.03

 (F) - On security deposits from dealers : 10.21

 (G) - On term loans : 1.65 - On loans from related parties : 0

 (H) - On term loans : 3.83 - On loans from related parties : 66.46

 (I) Consumption of stores and spare parts : 198.58 Consumption of packing materials : 543.71

 (J) Consumption of stores and spare parts : 188.9 Consumption of packing materials : 414.08

 (K) Rent including lease rentals : 270.12

 (L) Rent including lease rentals : 235.08

 (M) - Plant and machinery : 339.69 - Others : 109.29

 (N) - Plant and machinery : 286.57 - Others : 87.16

 (O) Net Loss on foreign currency transactions and translation : 163.48 Sales promotion : 251.21 Communication expenses : 13.1
Licence fee : 166.84 Shipping and forwarding : 1601.81 Jobwork charges : 1071.52 Miscellaneous expenses : 94.98 Balances written
off : 26.43 Cash discount : 342.47 Research and development expenses (Refer note 'b' below) : 258.07

 (P) Net Loss on foreign currency transactions and translation : 0 Sales promotion : 316.88 Communication expenses : 17.57 Licence
fee : 158.22 Shipping and forwarding : 713.52 Jobwork charges : 933.75 Miscellaneous expenses : 65.92 Balances written off : 33.02
Cash discount : 342.66 Research and development expenses (Refer note 'b' below) : 222.76
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[300600] Notes - Additional information statement of profit and loss

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2021 

to 
31/03/2022

01/04/2020 
to 

31/03/2021
Additional information on profit and loss account explanatory [TextBlock] 
         Changes in inventories of finished goods -346.23 -332.43

         Changes in inventories of work-in-progress -1.27 0

         Changes in inventories of stock-in-trade 12.03 17.67

         Total changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and 
         stock-in-trade 

-335.47 -314.76

         Expenditure on dividend paid 0 0

         Total expenditure in foreign currency 0 0

            Total amount of dividend remitted in foreign currency 0 0

         Total earnings in foreign currency 0 0

               Domestic sale manufactured goods 31,611.88 25,534.19

               Total domestic turnover goods, gross 31,611.88 25,534.19

            Total revenue from sale of products 31,611.88 25,534.19

            Total revenue from sale of services 0 0

      Gross value of transaction with related parties as per AS-18 0 0

      Bad debts of related parties as per AS-18 0 0

[300100] Notes - Revenue

Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2021 

to 
31/03/2022

Disclosure of revenue explanatory [TextBlock] Textual  informat ion (17)  
[See below]

Textual information (17)

Disclosure of revenue explanatory [Text Block]

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that economic benefits will flow to the Group and the revenue can be reliably
measured. Following are the specific revenue recognition criteria:

a.
Sale of
goods

Revenue relating to sale of goods is recognized on dispatch of goods which coincides with the transfer of significant risks and
rewards related to goods and are accounted for net of returns. Net sales, as disclosed, are exclusive of sales tax and GST.

b.
Income
from
services

Revenue relating to sale of services is recognized on accrual basis in accordance with the service agreements when services
are rendered and related costs are incurred.


